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Singapore Wushu Dragon & Lion Dance Federation
Annual Report for Year Ended 31 March 2021

FIMERARWES
B ZE202143831REERE

The Charity was set up on 9.2.1968 as a society and is governed by the Constitution. It was registered under
the Charities Act on 1.3.2011 and granted an IPC status for the period from 8 June 2019 to 7 June 2023.

BRT1968F2A9REMAME, HREFFEEE. T011F3A1HAERZ RS T EMAEZHAR,
FFAE2019F6 58 H £20235F6 H7H s, KB AHMFEENM.

Unique Entity Number (UEN): S68SS0017F Registered Add: 50 Serangoon Ave 2 #04-01 S’pore 556129
VIR 7S5 VEA AL

Governing Board Members/Management Committee RS R/EEE RS

sn. FF | Name 14 Occupation Rl Designation (Current Designation (Past Appt,
Appt) up to 4 terms)
RA(BeiREEH) | R (BEZEEEH)
1 Ang Mong Seng BBM Company Director President &=4€ e President =€
K BBM NEEE 30/8/2020 24/6/2018
2 Gan Thiam Poh Member of Parliament Vice President B -
PURE SWR 30/8/2020
3 Kwek Hian Chuan Member of Parliament Vice President Bl& 4 -
Henry ZFHK) | SWA 30/8/2020
4 Lim Lung Tieng PBM Group Managing Director | Chairman= J& -
#RFEH PBM ERMITES 30/8/2020
5 Ong Kian Chew BBM Businessman Vice Chairman &l & & e Treasurerlf B
F M BBM A 30/8/2020 24/6/2018
6 | NgKee 5IH Taiji Coach / Judge Vice Chairman B ZJE | e Vice ChairmanEl £ /&
RIRE L/ 3 F 30/8/2020 24/6/2018
e Committee MemberFEZS
5/2016
e Committee MemberFEZ5
6/2014
7 Swee Kay Seng BBM Self-Employed Vice Chairman B X /& -
FNZR Y, BBM BEAT 30/8/2020
8 Chua Swee Wah PBM | Self-Employed Treasurer A BT -
£ I 3 PBM BEAT 30/8/2020
9 Yan Siew Beng Marcus | Senior Technician Asst. Treasurer &l I B e Chairman, Liaison
%ig i FIRBAANR 30/8/2020 Sub-ComBX 2% F 1
24/6/2018
e Committee MemberFEZS
5/2016
e Committee MemberIEZ5
6/2014
10 Ng Kim Nguan Carpentry Supervisor Secretary General e Asst. Sec Gen
BRI AIHEER MBI 24/6/2018
30/8/2020 e 2" Asst. Sec Gen
28R4 5/ 2016

e 2" Asst. Sec Gen

2RI P 6/2014




Sn. FF | Name 14 Occupation BRI Designation (Current Designation (Past Appt,
Appt) up to 4 terms)
R (BEgEERH) | R (BEEEBH)
11 | Huang JiaWei Self-Employed Asst. Sec GenBlFAH4< | o Chairman, Lion Dance
BRE HEAL 30/8/2020 Sub-ComZE i 1
© 24/6/2018
12 | NgPoa Leng, PBM Director Asst. Sec GenBl|FAH4E | o Asst. Sect Gen
EE N PBM o 30/8/2020 24/6/2018
13 Cheng Jia Hong Self-Employed Chairman, Wushu e Committee MemberIEZ5
h{ElE BEAL Sub-Com KA FE 24/6/2018
30/8/2020 e Committee MemberJE =
5/2016
e Committee MemberJEZ5
6/2014
14 Tan Wei Liang, Terry Sales Director Chairman, Dragon Dance | e Chairman, Data Resource
BRI R HEESE Sub-Com £ T £ Sub-Com BRI F 1T
30/8/2020 24/6/2018
e Chairman, Data Resource
Sub-Comix Rl X £
5/2016
15 Chin Yee Chung Business Development Chairman, Lion Dance e Chairman, Dragon Dance
FRERBE Manager Sub-Com ZE i 31T Sub-ComEZE Iy = 1F
W& ERAEE 30/8/2020 24/6/2018
e Chairman, Dragon Dance
Sub-ComZ fy 1%
5/2016
e Chairman, Publication
Sub-Com i R E=1F
6/2014
16 Royce Ang Boon Seng | Self-employed Chairman, Traditional -
S B BEATLT Wushu Sub-Com
RGERATE
30/8/2020
17 Kee Koh Guan IT Administrator Chairman, Competition e Committee MemberJEZ5
2RIt IT 7B A Sub-Com EFEF T 24/6/2018
30/8/2020 e Committee MemberIEZE
5/2016
18 Teo Soon Long Self-employed Chairman, Wushu Judges -
TRIEEE BEAL Sub-Com FFI(HRA)E
1F 30/8/2020
19 Ang Chee Peng Senior Officer Chairman, Dragon & Lion -
HEF BERER 7 Dance Judges Sub-Com
AN SR EEIN)
30/8/2020
20 Chai Chun Heng Peter | Self-employed Chairman, Liaison o Committee Memberfi%
RN HEAL Sub-ComBXZ& F 1 24/6/2018
30/8/2020
21 Koh Ang Kuan Kenny Specialist Trainer Chairman, Data e Committee MemberJEZ5

R

A

Resource Sub-Com
TRFE
30/8/2020

24/6/2018
e Committee MemberFEZ5
5/2016




Sn. F’F

Name 24

Occupation Rk

Designation (Current
Appt)

Rbr (B EEEH)

Designation (Past Appt,
up to 4 terms)

R (FhEZEEH)

22 Peter Tan Chin Heng Assistant Director Chairman, Publication
R BEEE Sub-Com H AR FE
30/8/2020
23 Tan Sock Ching Self-employed Chairman, Foreign e Chairman, Foreign Affairs
s = BEA+ Affairs Sub-Com Sub-Com¥ME F {F
SNEFE 24/6/2018
30/8/2020 e Committee MemberIEZ5
5/2016
24 Tan Poh Hong Self-employed Chairman, Asset e Asst. Treasurer &l I EC
=R JhTES Management Sub-Com 24/6/2018
U EEET
30/8/2020
25 Foo Fook Boon Platoon Commander Committee Member -
FFiEX EEE 1225 30/8/2020
26 Heng Puay Hock Store Manager Committee Member -
FimtE CEZIE TB = 30/8/2020
27 Lee Kim Huak Self-employed Committee Member -
FT&H BREAL I2=E 30/8/2020
28 Liu Kee Fatt Self-employed Committee Member -
NI #E 8% HEAL I = 30/8/2020
29 Oh Yoke Eng Self-employed Committee Member -
HHER HEAL TH = 30/8/2020
30 Pang Ying Hui Project Coordinator Committee Member -
EZ )] B AR 2= 30/8/2020
31 Lim Hock Peng Senior Officer Committee Member -
AR SHIRA IEZE 30/8/2020
32 Tan Hee Boon Self-employed Committee Member e Committee MemberIEZE
BRE X HEAL I 30/8/2020 24/6/2018
33 Tan Yong Moh Trade Finance Specialist Committee Member -
Bk 7% RoHmMALTR 1#2 30/8/2020
34 Koh Hong Kai Self-employed Committee Member -
ATRIEL BEAL I 30/8/2020
35 Ng Wei Hong Sales Committee Member -
R HE T2 30/8/2020
36 Tan Chun Kiat Manager Committee Member e Committee MemberIEZ5
R {22 ¢ 2318 TH=E 30/8/2020 24/6/2018
37 Teo Kian Seng Sales Executive Committee Member -
SRR SHE IR 30/8/2020
38 Ting Min Long MP Specialist Committee Member -
BrER R H2 = 30/8/2020




Advisory Council [flja) & R<:

SnJF | Namelf & OccupationBR Mk DesignationBR{i
N , Honorary Advisor

1 Lee Bon L JP BBM JP BBM L | “ N

ee Bon Leong By A v awyer £ 2 24 ]
5 Tan Hong Huat PPA PBM [&JIE % 5t 4 PPA Businessman B A B

PBM

Executive Chairman & CEO
3 Ow Chin Seng James PBM #f 33 PBM L P “
g FRLBEE PV | st 8 & RIS
4 Oh Cheng San BBM(L) #A7& 1L e 4= BBM(L) | Businessman F.A “
5 Lim Tiang Chuan #8854 Businessman FJ_A “
6 Tan Fuh Gih BBM &1 P& 54 BBM Senior Consultant % &l |a] “
7 Tay Thiam Back BBM AR A S 4 BBM Businessman FJ_A “
8 Ng Leng Kim Jimmy PBM E & 54 PBM | Businessman B§A “
9 Hong Poh Hin BBM &= 3¢ 44 BBM Businessman F§_A “
10 | Chen QingCai fRIK A 4 Businessman B§_A “
11 | NgPoh Wah PBM E{R1ES 4 PBM Businessman B§_A “
12 | AngChee Yam JP BBM i3z & 4c4 JP BBM | Businessman F§A “
Legal Advisor
13 | Goh Peck San = L ey g
oh Peck San REE L 4 awyer £ S

Ms Ang Choo Poh Belinda PBM ,

N [ “"
14 SHtpE=4 L PBM Lawyer £21H

Internal Auditors X &2l

Mr Chan Keng Wee S8 4t 4

External Auditors& i1

Pinebridge LLP

BankersfR{T

HL Bank3[E $R1T

United Overseas Bank Limited X L5817

OBJECTIVESZR B

The Federation shall be the highest authority for the promotion of Wushu sports in Singapore. “Wushu” or
“Wushu Sports” shall mean wushu, lion dance, dragon dance, traditional wushu and such other disciplines

as may be included by the Federation from time to time.

BRARHKFIERAREZH ZRESNASHE. BAH RAZ ZERA. B, 80, £5K

RUBRARBZES EHEN R SBNEERIUEETE .

The objectives of the Federation shall be X SR 0T :

o 0o T w

Finance & fundingli & 5% &

The Federation is financially supported by donations from members and patrons and government grants.

BRAFTEKRBTE RSB ANBRIARBUFIER.

to unify various Wushu organizations of different schools {45 &k 2R A F1E;

to promote wushu, lion dance and dragon dance qgigong; (BB AR. EWESEMESIES;
to promote physical fitness and patriotism among Singaporeans s RIGE R A . ZHEZEEIN:
to develop the martial spirit. % 17 i F k5 1.




POLICIES B3k

REVIEW AND CHANGES IN THE POLICY AND GUIDELINES B3R E 2 518 ]

During the period from 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021, the following policies and guidelines were reviewed
and updated or implemented.

M2020FE4H1HE20215F3H31H, MW TELKSHEE, EHILITHBUR.
30™ Sea Games Selection Policy £30f@ R B EaIS kL 7%
- Athlete Handbook 1=z =i}
- HRPolicy N T EBRBUR

Memberships£ R

Ordinary Member £ H< 57

Any Wushu, or dragon & lion dance organization registered in the Republic, or any registered association
running Wushu activities, and/or any club, organization, or entity which is registered under the Singapore
Registry of Societies, or which are entities within the Singapore Government or a Statutory Board, willing to
abide by the Constitution and bye-laws of the Federation (as may be amended or implemented from time to
time) and its resolutions, shall be eligible to apply to the Federation to be considered for admission as an
“Ordinary Member”.

EIEAEEMZEAR. FRESEMEARE, HENRKR. HFESHEIWENZEIMSIE, R/SAEHMN
RHEEMEEMOETREAR. AR, SR THIMEEFSEZENE, BERETARSERES X
W (JEEMNERSHT) REWREE, BHEABRIBHRALTBS R.

JE<S R Associate Member

Any institution or organisation registered under the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority of
Singapore, showing such purpose and/or objectives of promoting the sports of Wushu, dragon & lion dance
and being willing to observe and abide by the Constitution and bye-laws of the Federation (as may be
amended or implemented from time to time) and its resolutions, shall be eligible to apply to the Federation
to be considered for admission as an “Associate Member”.

RAEFINEA S SEEM A EMEEEVMHAR, WEHEAN. FES5HEINENABIRH/E0R
§, BERETJTALSEESZEN (JREMEXSHIT) RWREE, BEABBIBERAIESR.

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL YEAR 2020 [5] [ffi20194F T BU £E
Staffing A R 4wl

As at 31.03.2021, there are 4 full-time administrative staff employed by the Federation.
B ZE2021F38310, ER#ABHIEIRAR.

Activities JEEN

1) Daily Afternoon and Evening Wushu Tralnlngs for National Teams EZ FA B & 48] 50% (8] 1) 2
2) Bi- Monthly Management Meeting[g B A9IE e

3) Yearly Centralised Team Selection TrialfE E £ UIIIKA ik

4) Yearly Sanda Friendly MatchE E &3 T 3 R 2



Calendar of Events 2020 f£ £ 355)

SnfF | D/M/YYYY Name of Events SEF1 & TR Remarks
1 5/1/2020 Cai Qing Permit Presentation Ceremony
XEAEEM &N
2 12/1/2020 13" International Lion Dance Competition Postponed
F13/EEFREEIMEL 3R
3 23-30/1/2020 River Hongbao 2020 — Wushu, dragon and lion dance
performances 2020 F 2B - KA. L. SHIMFE
4 8/2/2020 Chinese New Year Celebration 2020 #1 & KL E SN Cancelled
5 12/4/2020 Parents Dialogue Session i=&] A R KX iEE Cancelled
6 4/2020 16th National Primary & Secondary Schools Games -Wushu Postponed
Championship-Judges Revision Course
% 16 REE/NF/RARFERIFE NS RA IR Postponed
BHRE I
7 5/2020 16th National Primary & Secondary Schools Games -Wushu Postponed
Championship
% 16 B E/NF/RARAFERFRZH SR ALRIRE Postponed
8 6/2020 National Freestyle Dragon Dance Championship and Speed Postponed
Dragon Challenge 2020
-Judge Revision Course Cancelled
CEENIEE - BHAZE I
9 7/2020 Sanda Friendly Match&(F T3 im 3= Cancelled
10 | 7/2020 26 Ngee Ann City National Lion Dance Championships (Zonal Postponed
Competition) -Judges Revision Course
%26 [RRTHEBEMRITE (KEFTHR) -HHEIP | Cancelled
10 | 7/2020 26 Ngee Ann City National Lion Dance Championships (Zonal Postponed
Competition)
F26/E R BEHENMRIRE (KEFESE) Cancelled
11 | 7/2020 14" Genting World Lion Dance Championship 2020, Genting Postponed
Highlands, Malaysia 58 14J@ = T tt 5 S 5 43R
12 | 8/2020 Coach SG Course 2020 FNF R AR EHIRTE Cancelled
13 | 8/2020 Wushu (Taolu) Judges Course 2020 AR EFE T FHI T Cancelled
14 | 28/8/2020 Kungfu Night 2020 Thk > % Cancelled
15 | 30/8/2020 Annual General Meeting £ R AES via Zoom
16 | 9/2020 Sanda Friendly Match 3T & Cancelled
17 | 7-12/9/2020 26" Ngee Ann City National Lion Dance Championship 2020 Postponed
(Final) 5526 R LW B NERIRTE (RF]E)
18 | 25/9/2020 - 4™ World Taijiqguan Wushu Championship, Catania, Italy Postponed
2/10/2020 FAFHE R RIRERIRE, BAF
19 | 30/10/2020 Kungfu Night 2020 Thk > & Cancelled
20 | 9,10 10/2020 National Wushu & Sanda Championships 2020 Cancelled
-Judges refresher course
TEEA. BFTHRE-BHRAE I
21 | 5-8/11/2020 10th Asian Wushu Championships, New Delhi, India Postponed
F10/EWNE A ERIRTE, ENEMESR t0 2022
22 11/2020 18" Hong Kong Wushu International Championship 2020 Postponed
F18/E B/ EE A EFRERIRTE to 2021
23 11-15/11/2020 | National Wushu & Sanda Championships 2020 Cancelled




Snf% | D/M/YYYY Name of Events SEZI &R Remarks

SEEA. BUTHIRE

24 | 15-19/11/2020 | 3™ Taolu Word Cup, Tokyo, Japan F3FER AN, HAR Postponed
=

25 | 22/11/2020 Sanda Friendly Match E3 T & Cancelled

26 13/12/2020 National Freestyle Dragon Dance Championship 2020 Postponed
ERE YA

27 12/2020 Sanda Invitational for SEA Games - hosted by Singapore Postponed
BUTBIESE - Hhnig 0

28 12-19/12/2020 | 8th World Junior Wushu Championship, Rabat, Morocco Postponed
FeEtt R E VFERAEIRTE, ERE

The cancellation or postponement of the planned activities were due to restrictions and safety measures
imposed due to Covid-19 outbreak.

BT 2019 BT RZERE, X —RIIRFI XL EHENTW, TRASIHIUERIER,

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATE AND EXPLANATION OF MAJOR FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS
HEUSRANEEM S 5 HIERE

Summary of Financial Performance 55\l 4548 5]
The Federation recorded Total Income of $$2,195,579 in FY2020 and $S$1,521,214 in FY2019.
B& 2020 5 2019 WBUIEE R RN 514 2,195,579 #it5 1,521,214 #iot.

Total income increased by S$674,365 was mainly due to AU IEHN 674,365 Foo T EE:
(a) an adjustment of Fair value gain of S$1,440,000 on investment properties during financial year;
2020 M BLFR A M B2 AN ER R IEEA 144 THT;
(b) Income collected decreased by $$312,069 & subsidy received from Sport SG decreased by
$$400,000 mainly due to cancellation of the major activities due to restrictions and safety
measures imposed by regulations due to Covid-19 outbreak;

SEEBNR 312,069 FIT RABEES RN 40 T#T, BT 2019 e Z&EI15E
K, ZE—ZRIINREFMLLERNEN, FrtlaEsh#BUES#ER,
(c) There was no donation received during the financial year.

AW BUAF BB W EMERITRR .

The Federation recorded Total Expenditure was S$ 813,000 in FY2020 and S$1.5 million in FY2019. Total
expenses decreased by S$713,000 mainly due to the cancellation or postponement of the planned activities
due to restrictions and safety measures imposed by regulations due to Covid-19 outbreak. Overall, the
Federation recorded a surplus of $$1,381,803.

E& 2020/2019 A HY 2 2 H 5371 2% 813,000 T 5 150 THTT.
EFARL 713,000 FrT, EEEHTHEMAREREE, ZE—RIRFMLeRBOTNE, Pt
WECERNHEBUES R . S2MNABRE 1,381,803 Fit, TEHMEARAT LRARE.

MAJOR ASSETS HELD BY THE FEDERATION 2 &R =1 Hi R 1
The Federation has investment properties that are currently held to earn rentals. The details of the

investment properties are as follows 2SFHFRAFMEM=, MUEERMEE. B~ER, 0T

Location i &5 Description Z#! Tenure /4Y



8 units at 88 Tanjong Katong Road

Condominium units /A&

AT 88 FIAINZRESHY 8 DAL

Fundraising Event and Activity &5k B 5 &N

There is no fundraising activity during the year.
SERBENERERN.

FUTURE PLANS AND COMMITMENTS % kit 5%&iE

Planned Activities for 2021 £ fESEZ)

Freehold sk /A th 32

SnfF | D/M/YYYY Name of Events SEF1 & TR Remarks
1 12/1/2021 13" International Lion Dance Competition Postponed
F13EE R EENLL TR
1 17/1/2021 Cai Qing Permit Briefing
XEAEILHES
2 7/2/2021 River Hongbao 2021 — Wushu performance recording
2021 FF 2R - HAFRETFR
3 31/3/2021 to | 16th National Primary & Secondary Schools Games -Wushu
20/4/2021 Championship — Video shooting
% 16 BLE/ N F/RAFLRIFEN R R AR
EEFRAR
4 21/2/2021 Chinese New Year Celebration 2020 #iZ& K1 550 Cancelled
5 12/4/2021 Parents Dialogue Session i=&] A R KX iEE Cancelled
6 21/4/2021 to | 16th National Primary & Secondary Schools Games -Wushu
25/4/2021 Championship-Judges Revision Course
% 16 B2 E/NF/RAPEZRFFZ NS H AR
BHRE Y
7 4/5/2021 to 16th National Primary & Secondary Schools Games -Wushu
10/5/2021 Championship - Judging
% 16 BLE/NE/RATERIFEDNSRAGITE - BH
8 6/2021 National Freestyle Dragon Dance Championship and Speed Postponed to
Dragon Challenge FEHAZ10/2021
-Judge Revision Course
TE PSR - WH AT I
9 7/2021 Sanda Friendly Match&F T3k 3% Cancelled
10 | 7/2021 26" Ngee Ann City National Lion Dance Championships (Zonal Postponed to
Competition) -Judges Revision Course FEEIZ12/2021
%26 RERZHEBENSRIAE (REFERE) HHAEIH
10 | 7/2021 26™ Ngee Ann City National Lion Dance Championships (Zonal Postponed to
Competition) $526/E RLIWM P BIFIMBIRE (KIFHFFR) FEHAE10/2021
11 | 7/2021 14 Genting World Lion Dance Championship 2020, Genting Postponed
Highlands, Malaysia 55 14 /@ = Tt 57 ZE iR 4R R
12 | 8/2021 Coach SG Course 2020 FNF R AR E K IRTE Postponed to
FEHIZE10/2021
13 | 8/2021 Waushu (Taolu) Judges Course 2020 R EFK T HITE Postponed to
FEHAZE10/2021
14 | 28/8/2021 | Kungfu Night 2020 Thk > & Cancelled
15 | 26/9/2021 Annual General Meeting < R AES
16 | 26/9/2021 Certificate of Appointment Presentation ZEIF B M A LT




SnfF | D/M/YYYY Name of Events SEF1 & TR Remarks
17 | 9/2021 Sanda Friendly Match E3 T &
18 | 9/2021to 4% World Taijiqguan Wushu Championship, Catania, Italy Postponed to
10/2021 FAEt R KIRERIRE, BRF FEHRZE 10/2022
19 | 30/10/2021 | Kungfu Night 2020 Thk = &
20 11/2021 National Wushu & Sanda Championships 2020
-Judges refresher course
TEEA. BFTHRE-BHRAE I
21 11/2021 10th Asian Wushu Championships, New Delhi, India Postponed to
F10EI MR AFIRTE, ENEHEE FEHRZE10/2022
22 11/2021 18" Hong Kong Wushu International Championship 2020 Postponed to
F18/EH B A EFRERIREE FEHAZE 10/2022
23 | 11/2021 3" Taolu Word Cup, Tokyo, Japan E£3FEKH R4, HZAZR T | Postponed to
FEHAZ10/2022
24 11/2021 National Freestyle Dragon Dance Championship and Speed
Dragon Challenge
e WA S
25 | 22/11/2021 | Sanda Friendly Match E0FT 3857 2%
26 | 1/12/2021 to | National Wushu & Sanda Championships 2020
23/12/2021 | £ERA. BITHRIRFE
27 | 26/12/2021 | 26 Ngee Ann City National Lion Dance Championship 2020
(Final) 526 @ R T B NERIRTE (R3R)
28 12/2021 Sanda Invitational for SEA Games - hosted by Singapore Postponed to
BUTIBIEER - R FEHAE10/2022
29 12/2021 8th World Junior Wushu Championship, Rabat, Morocco Postponed to
FeEtNE VO FH AR, BERS FEHAE10/2022

The cancellation or postponement of the planned activities were due to restrictions and safety measures
imposed due to Covid-19 outbreak.

BT 2019 MR ZERE, XE—RIIRFIRZEEENTWE, YREASIHBUERER,

FUND RAISING PLANS FOR THE FOLLOWING YEAR R F iR

The Federation will continue to encourage existing donors/supporters to donate. It will also look for new
donors/supporters.

4 A\
ISNZR

EXPENDITURE PLANS FOR THE FOLLOWING YEAR 393 B it

KSR A R ERZFERNR. BN, SSBIRINBMERIEE.

The fund-raising expenses would be minimal as the donation are from existing donors/supporters.

R

o &

BFA

REAFHBREEIFE, FILERNEBIUHRIK.

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCES Y FN i FE &R

Total number of the Federation meetings in the financial year 2020:

M 42020 B IR ES IR F S50




No. of meeting

Total No. of

Name of Committee Designation attended meeting attended
Sn FF | Members 12 & BR{L HESIUR SUWERE
1 Ang Mong Seng BBM President =4 3 3
A% BBM
2 Gan Thiam Poh Bi7" = | Vice President Bl& < 3 3
3 Kwek Hian Chuan Henry | Vice President Bl & 3 3
il
4 Lim Lung Tieng PBM Chairman X J& 3 3
WEH PBM
5 Ong Kian Chew BBM Vice Chairman &l =& 3 3
F &M BBM
6 Ng Kee & I# Vice Chairman Bl £ J& 3 3
7 Swee Kay Seng BBM Vice Chairman &l 3 & 3 3
FNZK X BBM
8 Chua Swee Wah PBM Treasurer i B 3 3
£ IRFE PBM
9 Yan Siew Beng Marcus Asst. Treasurer Bl I BT 2 3
%iE B3
10 Ng Kim Nguan &2 7T Secretary General Fh 4 3 3
11 Huang JiaWei Asst. Sec Gen F|Fh H 3 3
BRE
12 Ng Poa Leng, PBM Asst. Sec Gen A H K 3 3
BEN PBM
13 Cheng Jia Hong Chairman, Wushu 3 3
PEE Sub-Com A F £
14 Tan Wei Liang, Terry Chairman, Dragon Dance Sub- 3 3
BriE R Com #ERFE
15 Chin Yee Chung Chairman, Lion Dance Sub- 3 3
FARIR B ComEFIH F1E
16 Royce Ang Boon Seng Chairman, Traditional Wushu 3 3
pess =g Sub-Com
RGRATE
17 Kee Koh Guan Chairman, Competition Sub- 3 3
LR Com EFHTE
18 Teo Soon Long Chairman, Wushu Judges Sub- 3 3
SRIERE Com FHHI(BEA)F1E
19 Ang Chee Peng Chairman, Dragon & Lion 3 3
HEF Dance Judges Sub-Com
TSR TN 1
20 Chai Chun Heng Peter Chairman, Liaison 2 3
FERX Sub-Com BX4R T 1F
21 Koh Ang Kuan Kenny Chairman, Data Resource Sub- 3 3
R Com T FE
22 Peter Tan Chin Heng Chairman, Publication Sub- 3 3
B;J:\?}E}\é Com EHH&E'H:
23 Tan Sock Ching fF#{E | Chairman, Foreign Affairs Sub- 3 3
Com SMEF 1
24 Tan Poh Hong fRE R Chairman, Asset Management 3 3
Sub-Com =\ EEF{F

10



No. of meeting Total No. of
Name of Committee Designation attended meeting attended

sn ¥ | Members IHE#Z HRfL HESWR SWERE
25 Foo Fook Boon fF483 | Committee Member IJEZ5 3 3
26 Heng Puay Hock E{fl$& | Committee Member IEZE 3 3
27 Lee Kim Huak Z=4 2% Committee Member IR 25 3 3
28 Liu Kee Fatt XI|tH %% Committee Member IR Z5 2 3
29 Oh Yoke Eng i E 3= Committee Member IR Z5 3 3
30 Pang Ying Hui 858 1E Committee Member IR 25 3 3
31 Lim Hock Peng A 383 Committee Member IEZE 2 3
32 Tan Hee Boon [f= X Committee Member IR Z5 3 3
33 Tan Yong Moh &K /5% Committee Member IEZE 3 3
34 Koh Hong Kai 5F 5]l Committee Member IEZE 3 3
35 Ng Wei Hong R{E%E Committee Member IEZE 3 3
36 Tan Chun Kiat fE{24t Committee Member IEZE 2 3
37 Teo Kian Seng SR B2 2% Committee Member IR 25 2 3
38 Ting Min Long R8I Committee Member IEZE 1 3

TERM LIMIT OF MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 22 £ f4{TERHARR
None of the Management Committee members served more than 8 consecutive years.

HEEEHRESTRET 8 F.

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ REMUNERATION B £ TR A 3R Fj
None of the Management Committee members are remunerated for their engagement during the financial
year.

HEAMBEE

ERrAEESMNESAETRYE, e WEEEHMN.

STAFF REMUNERATION T 7 Sl
None of our staff received more than S$100,000 during the financial year.

HEAMBEE, RSMBERTIMNHFIEZEBIE 10 THT.
APPOINTMENT OF CEO BE{E R B EIE

Chief Executive Officer was appointed on 1 October 2018. He was seconded from People’s Association (PA).

BHEH 2018 £ 10 A 1 H RARMSHEAHESZEH.

STAFF RELATED TO MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEMBERS 5B SR EH XHEMNTEA R
None of our staff is related to CEO and management committee members during the financial year.

EAMBEE, RENAERISERREERES, REEMRXEK,

RELATED PARTIES X Bt 77
Related parties refer to the entities who has significant control over the management and administration of
the Federation. The Federation has no related entities.

KEXTTHEXN RSN EEMTHRBRAERNREN . BB REKLE.

11



RESERVES POLICY & & BUR
Our reserves position 2SR ER IR :

Current Year Previous Year % Decrease
W E5F o

Unrestricted Funds (Reserves) 2,513,491 2,468,777 -2%
ERFEKE (5%F)
Restricted / Designhated Funds:
PREI/EERE
- Building Fund E1%% % 432,829 535,740 -25%
Ratio of Reserve to Annual Operating 16:1 16:1
Expenditure & 5 E FizfTFELL R

The reserves that we have set aside provide financial stability and the means for the development of Wushu,
Dragon & Lion Dance. We intend to maintain our reserves at a level which is at least equivalent to sustain
our ratio of reserves to operating expense as 1.5 for every financial year.

The Management Committee reviews the amount of reserves that are required every half yearly to ensure
that they are adequate to fulfil our continuing obligations.

ERMBNMERETAEREUERKR, ELEMNRR. #HEBEREZORIATEINYRE
ﬂ?:fﬁ% EERAY 1.5 fFHIKF .
BEXBFFRAKAFTHEE ST, DRREEBNRESBTESNIFENS.

FUNDS IN DEFICIT 7 &
None of the fund maintained by the Federation is deficit as at 31 March 2021.

HIE 2021 F3 A31H, AEMEERAELIAF.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 12§ i1 28

All the Management Committee (MC) Members made declaration for Conflict of Interest on a yearly basis
according to the Financial Regulations for all National Sports Association.

MC members are expected to avoid actual and perceived conflicts of interest. Where MC members have
personal interest in business transactions or contracts that the Federation may enter into, or have vested
interest in other organisations that the Federation have dealings with or is considering to enter into joint
ventures with, they are expected to declare such interests to the MC as soon as possible and abstain from
discussion and decision-making on the matter. Where such conflicts exist, the MC will evaluate whether
any potential conflicts of interest will affect the continuing independence of MC members and whether it is
appropriate for the MC member to continue to remain on the MC.

FrAEEREEREEREFTLSNY S, SFEMEMATAHPREH
EEHEeERSEENTEAR. IREFEENERTEFITNHLZZHEREBEATE,
FEAELSSSHATEEINEAZESHERNHMARDAFRESHNE, WA L mHERALERN

#, FRASEEZSONIRTREK. IRFAERIR, BEELRTEEABRENTEPRES
SEMZEENHERIMENRIEERREAREBAEESR L,
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WHISTLE-BLOWING POLICY 23R B3k
The Federation has a whistle-blowing policy as disclosed on the website.

B HAREHREEREUR.

COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF GOVERNANCE (COG) & sp 8 T8=F N

Fully complied with COG. Please refer to COG as disclosed in the Charity Portal.
ILAZKJ’B%{T mm /I:IEE_J—D—“J |§ﬂ JIEAT=T I__IJIE-TF& EI]; EE%_‘—D—[\IJO

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS IMBUR &

Statement of accounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2021 audited by Pinebridge LLP is attached.

BEZ M ERIELE 2021 £ 3 B 31 HIEMMBEE MK B iIRFTL H1TH Pinebridge LLP 1T,

LIST OF ORDINARY MEMBERS AND ASSOCIATE MEMBERS E B R5 S RABE
Please refer to the List of Ordinary & Associate Members booklet.

BRBEBETHEBRRIRASERRABEMT
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Singapore Wushu Dragon & Lion Dance Federation

HMIERARES

MINUTES OF 2020 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND ELECTION OF 26™ MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE HELD
VIA ONLINE ZOOM PLATFORM ON SUNDAY, 30 AUGUST 2020, 02.00PM
2020 F 8 A 30 HEBLERASES 27 REELEXSWICR (SWER: BIERIW ZOOM)

Present 4 j&E:

Name

Ang Mong Seng BeM
Yee Chia Hsing
Lim Hock Yu

Ang Chee Yam Jp BBM
Ng Kee

John Teo Woon Keng
BBM

Low Han Long

Ng Kim Nguan

Ng Poa Leng pem

Ong Kian Chew Bam
Tan Poh Hong

Chin Yee Chung
Huang JiaWei

Tay Soon Lee, Terry
Yan Siew Beng Marcus
Tan Wei Liang

Lee Kau Fu

Chai Chun Heng, Peter
Cheng Jia Hong

Fung Jin Jie

Jennee Tan Zen Nii
Kee Koh Guan

Lim Ming Kian

Tan Hee Boon

Tan Chun Kiat

Yong Joo Kong

Hwee Kwee Kee

Tan Jun Beng

Chia Tze Yee
Muhammad Shakir
Leow Meng Hong
Chong Yong Von
Joanne Choo Siang Ling
Leon Toh Ying Lai

Jane Lee Jin Mua

H#
‘;3%_'-}‘}?,'_'1& BBM
HiEs

IR K eeu
EL
g&i% BBM
XN
RIRTT
ﬁﬁzﬁ PBM
E@ﬁ\l\[ BBM
BRER
PRI
RIHBL
RBIFF
#1E B
R

==

= &=
RN

sh{ElE
FRD1ZE
ZRT
7N A
BREX
BRIR 14
kK
ERHERY
FR1R 84
B3

Bz
Sk 32
et
kK
=H

Designation
President
Vice President

Adviser & CED of People’s Association

Chairman
Vice Chairman
Vice Chairman

Secretary General

Assistant Secretary General
Assistant Secretary General
Treasurer

Assistant Treasurer

Chairman Dragon Dance Sub-Com
Chairman Lion Dance Sub-Com
Chairman Qigong/Kungfu Sub-Com
Chairman Liaison Sub-Com
Chairman Data Resources Sub-Com
Chairman Publication Sub-Com
Committee Member

Committee Member

Committee Member

Committee Member

Committee Member

Committee Member

Committee Member

Committee Member

Committee Member

Honorary Auditor

Honorary Auditor

Representative, People’s Association

Representative, SportSG
Chief Executive Officer
Finance & Admin Manager
Admin & Operation Executive
High Performance Executive
Finance & Admin Executive

R

Sk

AlEK
SEFARARDS
BB

3

kS

AL

SIS
EIEISTES
EIESTES

T B

&l B
ZBhEE
ZET
S[M/MEKFERE
BREE F 1T
BREE
HAREE
o=

ik

ik

o=

ik

H=E

o=

ik

H=E

Kk

Kk
ARMERE
KEEESRK
I=%-4

& 5TB &R
FRIEME
L

%55 51TH
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Sn | Name of Ordinary Member ¥ i#< G B & ¢ Representative X Rt 7
1 E3A B < Wei Yang Athletic Association (Singapore) Choy Kin Ming & {&$%
2 HIFE AR{E B S Singa Athletic Association Choy Kin Ming & {&$%
3 BELA B S Rong Lian Physical Association Chan Kai Jeral 823
4 SE B E AR {E B < Hong Wai (Athletic) Association Chai Chun Heng Z1{&%¢
5 X1 tr{EE £ Hien San Tuan Egk;l’efg Teng Connie

ey

6 N Ei A B < Wei lin Dragon & Lion Dance Association Yan Siew Beng Marcus

(Singapore) &M
NN . . . L Yan Siew B M
7 | BN IH{EBE £ Singapore Dragon & Lion Athletic Association ;r;:aégw eng Marcus
8 Nk B B S Yong lin Athletic Association (Singapore) Ang Chee Peng 15
9 S RAER I 52 K HE Stamford Dragon Lion Arts And Cultural | Tan Yong Pin &k #
Troupe

10 | Z&— WK E S United Dragon & Lion Dance Association Ong Shun Ping E JM3F
11 | R=EHIM{AB £ Tian Hoon Tien Dragon & Lion Association Ong Shun Ping E i3
12 | 2B KBS Xiong Sheng Dragon & Lion Dance Association Liu Yicai, Alen X125 %4
13 | #FNE E BB < Wei Yong Athletic Association (Singapore) Liu Yicai, Ale XI|Z5#4
14 | F1EZ£ Zhong Hua Association Tan Kok Cheng [ EE
15 | (R E{R R EB Zhong Hua Sports Club Hwun Yen Pin & #s5%

_ Tan Wei Li , T

16 | Z =SS Chee Hoon Sun Kong Association an el Hang, ferry

iR

17 | B3 {AE< Qun Yi Athletic Association Tan Wei Liang, Terry

iR

18 | $%XfE{X B < Sian Teck Athletic Association Tan Yen Liu fELTE
19 | P RIEE (HHfE]) Sai Ho Piat Su Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe Tan Yen Liu fRETE
20 R B IMA B S Xuan Wu Dragon & Lion Dance Athletic Tan Chun Kiat fE1{R {4

Association

21 | XHEERIHEE S Yi Wang Dragon & Lion Dance Association Tan Chun Kiat fE{& ¢

- E Ml E ARG 1t Singapore Sao Hua San Athletic Yong Mee Yen %33k
Association

23 | BBEIIA B £ Teng Wei Altheletic Sports Association Lee Seng Choon Z=7& &
24 | PRI K HME FREB Seng Heng Dragon and Lion Dance Club Chou Nian Kai B
25 BREENIE S 4 (#n3) Singapore Yoke Boo Live Lion Athletic Wong Weng Keong

Association KR
— . N . . . Wong Weng Keong
26 | KEIB %42 5%t Tai Tong White Crane Association %8
7.

27 | EEE LA B S PHB Cultural Association Song Jian Feng R
28 | MR B IMAEF S Wen Wu Dragon & Lion Dance Association Song Jian Feng SR
59 X B INHE (= &) Kwan Leng Tien Sian Tng Lion Dance Training | Aw Zheng Xue, Ethan

Centre EIFZ
N . . - Aw Zh Xue, Eth
30 | MR E S Sar Ping Lion Dance Association W :ng ue an
E1FF
31 | AERMEBE1EKREZR Khuan Woo Physical Club Ang Guang Yong &3¢ 5
- SNt pERILE B £ Shen Kun Dai Martial Arts Association Ang Guang Yong ¢ B
(Singapore)
. Ng Shao Ch Aloysi
33 | NN W EIIE B < Loong Wai Athletic Association (Singapore) § >nao Lhun, AIOYsIUS

#%
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Sn | Name of Ordinary Member ¥ i#< G B & ¢ Representative X Rt 7
34 BRI K /AL (FFH]) Kityang Kwee Lim Low Clan Nicholas Yu Jing En
Association Dragon and Lion Dance Troupe pUPESN
N Nicholas Yu Jing E
35 | BEAAEZS Khoon Yew Athletic Association 3“']%0,; S TUIg EN
16
36 | LR E S Long Wah Athletic Association Lim YiKuang SR E
37 HEK/AZ (#HfiF) Peh Clan Association Dragon & Lion Troupe Lim Yikuang #JEE
Lee Min F Sh
38 | LU KB £ Kiew Sian King Athletic Association ee viin Feng, shawn
= RIE
N . . . Lee Min Feng, Sh
39 | #hnyE B LLU{EE £ Singapore Koon San Athletic Association ;eiml%n €ne, shawn
40 | #L7XB1EE S Sim San Loke Hup Athletic Association Yong Joo Kong 137k J¢
41 | BINERENS Zhong Wai Zhou Jia Quan Association Yong Joo Kong #57k J¢
42 | IREES (FIN) Zhang Qiang Athletic Association Tan Hee Boon [=
43 | FiFwRIAE S Wee Ghee Athletic Association Tan Hee Boon [R= X
44 | SFEERBZ Ji Nam Athletic Association Wong Jun Hwa &8 1£
45 | I ELUSIEE A EBENFE Singapore Hok San Association Lui Kai Keong & %53
46 N BB E S AH{A B £ Singapore Teng Yun Dragon & Lion Dance | Yong Mee Yen %3 7
Association
47 | N BEEFFARE S Singapore United Chinese Athletic Association | Ng Eng Siong 25 25%F
48 | FNE KT B < Singapore Kong Ngai (Athletic) Association Ng Eng Siong & &5%F
. Chua Zhi Wei, J
49 | EIE{AE S Tong Wei Athletic Association ggjﬁ I Wei, Jason
ZIN 10N
50 otk EEZ B ImZE £ < Singapore Wong Loo Choh See Chee Chua Zhi Wei, Jason
Chong Association =251+
Tan Poh Loon, Desmond
51 | YtEEARHE Guang-Wu Club ’
ARHl Guang BiRM
Tan Poh Loon, Desmond
52 | X X{AE< Ghee Heng Athletics Association !
AR ; BiRM
53 | #FEAKIHZEIS Shin Zhong Taijiquan Association Tan Jun Beng [R12%4
54 | BEE¥{AEF< Shing Chyun Athletic Association Tan Jun Beng [R12%%
55 | XZEIEAREB S Ngee Sek San Athletic Association E;;;;y Chan Kim Wee
56 X LR = BENfE Sar Kong Mun San Fook Tuck Chee Lion Timothy Chan Kim Wee
Dance Troupe R HE
57 Mt ZE{K B < Shao Lin Huong Chwien Athletics Association Hiew Kwee Kee ERFERL
58 Q"lll%lll E AR5+t Siaw Hong Sun Physical Association Hiew Kwee Kee ERFEFRY
59 | fE#{E/REB Wah Lim Association Wong Kai Ting F &2
60 | ¥ B3¥E{EE S Yong Yang Athletic Association (Singapore) Wong Kai Ting &2
61 | XY =ELIES Hiang Tong Keng Association Fung lJin Jie SBEI7R
62 | B EARAEEZS Hai Sun Pugilistic Association Fung Jin Jie SBEI7R
63 | {itHER IME Xian Gu Tian Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe Chua Kia Min =8
64 B 3EIE M EZ Lam Hai Kwan Hock Tua (Dragon and Lion Chua Kia Min 3§
Troupe)
65 ik /> 1L{R B < Siow Lam San (Singapore) Wushu Ong Kian Lye EE3%
Association
66 | IO RFIIR{EB S S.L.T Association (Singapore) Ong Kian Lye F &%
67 | RIITHITHFFZ4E Long Tian Men Dragon & Lion Research Society | Low Seoh Hong 2| & $&
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Sn | Name of Ordinary Member ¥ i#< G B & ¢ Representative X Rt 7
68 B A E < Khiang Khoon Tian Dragon And Lion Dance Low Seoh Hong Z['& $&
Association
69 | EMNEEHIR/ASBEIRHE Singapore Hokkien Yeo See Association | Heng Jun Kai EEH|
70 TR AR F S Tung Ying Kit Taijiquan Association Lee Wee Chuan, Jeffrey
=HEe
71 | Z HR1E KRR Elite Recreation Club Loh Soon Yuan S]IfijE
7 N /D FME AR E £ Siau Lim National Art Association Jamie Goh Jia Min & &
(Singapore)
73 | fE R B E C{ Bl Hang Shan Gong Loh Soon Yuan SJfGE
74 | =/KE{EBESTE Sam Sui Association Lion Dance Band Lim Yong Kim #ksx &
75 | Fin B XA B4 Teng Ghee Athletic Association (Singapore) Lee Kian Heng Z= @3¢
76 | I IEZ A B S Ping Yi Athletic Association (Singapore) Lee Kian Heng =3¢
77 | ZEAIEBEZS Yi Wei Athletic Association Peh Chee Wee B E&1&
78 | E#E{A B £ Jing Quan Athletic Association Lee Ngoi Beng =% B
79 | BE W INAE £ Jin Wei Dragon & Lion Dance Association Lee Ngoi Beng Z=Z A
80 | BEEAREBE S Hai Wee Wushu Association '];;&B;Lon Heng Vincent
a1 N 2 B{A B < Hong Teng Dragon & Lion Dance Association Tan‘ Boon Heng Vincent
(Singapore) PR ¢
82 | N = 1A B < Hoon Hong Athletic Association (Singapore) Low Zhi Ming 1|7 H
83 | = WEH %t Hoon Sun Sports Club Low Zhi Ming X &R
84 | N =EJEAIMHE Liuxun Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe Jor]ath?n Tan Han Pm
(5936 5
g5 SNk B X Ii{A B £ Lian Ghee Dragon & Lion Dance Lee Wei Kian Zx{£ 1@
Association (Singapore)
86 | L IHEBEZ Ji Xian Dragon & Lion Dance Athletic Association | Chin Yee Chung [&3% 55
g7 ML HIMEB NS (Frhn) Jin Ann Sports Association Mok Si Yan B 44 /&
(Singapore)
a8 N % B IMEEN 4 Wen Yang Sports Association Chin Yee Chung [RZ% 558
(Singapore)
89 | ¥R WA E £ Jurong Hong San See Association ChuL|\J|n Wei Jeremy
ERF
90 | XEEAEIFABZL Boo Yee Pugilistic & Lion Dance Association | Kee Koh Guan £R}7T
o1 FALJE A B <L Wan Xian Miao Dragon & Lion Dance Kee Koh Guan £28l5¢
Association
92 | I BEIEB S Singapore Chin Woo (Athletic) Association Lim Soin Khoon #f 4t 18
93 | KA S Hwa Chong Alumni Association Lim Song Liang Kenneth
MG R
94 | K{EKBEZ Tian Heng Athletic Association L;?%Wﬁee Chuan, Jeffrey
95 | #Hrhnik Z& £< Singapore Chee Chung Huay Ng Kim Nguan E 7T
9 FE [ Ii{E B4 Chee Seng Kong Dragon & Lion Dance Activity | Seah E_oon Howe, Jeffrey
Centre KX
97 E BAE A%< Geok Beng National Pugilistic Research Seah Boon Howe, Jeffrey
Association KX
98 | BHEIMAEB < Chin Eng Dragon & Lion Athletic Association Leo Wen Yeow Z X #E
99 | WERAREEZS Loong Piew Wushu Association Tung Siew Kean [£ & 98
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Sn | Name of Ordinary Member ¥ i#< G B & ¢ Representative X Rt 7
100 g b B EAR{E B S Singapore Siau Tiong San Athletic Chua Sui Yin 253523
Association
101 gk 1L EAR{EB S Singapore Seow Teck San Physical Chua Sui Yin 5%y
Culture Society
102 | Z#{KBE S Canchan Athletic Association ;r[:fipﬁlk Chuan, Vincent
103 | XA B S Jing Vi Athletic Association Tan Yew Kong [&EIEE
104 | S EAES Ji Nam Athletic Association Tan Yew Kong R
105 | E RIEAEF 4 Chee Leng Tuan Athletics Association g;ﬂ?;( Chuan, Vincent
106 | EEHEAREBS De Wu Pugilistic Association Leo Wen Yeow 3 ##
107 | =ENHS K AiHE Chung Te Cultural Society Lion Troupe '{I;;:;;e Peng Edwin
108 ZPREB S (FH03) Yun Yang Dragon and Lion Dance Association | Tan See Peng Edwin
(Singapore) RS
109 | EIER R AR EIS Heqging Wu Style Taijiquan Association Loy Ming Xin 2R A%
110 | RAMAEBE S Jia Chi Association Loy Ming Xin 22 AHZ
11 Fr IEEEYfZ Yeung Ching Lion Dance Group (Yangzheng (Yeung Ng Meng Hong ERE=*
Ching) Alumni)
112 | FINEF¥EARB S Xinyang Athletic Association (Singapore) Ng Meng Hong ZRE=
113 | EAEE ARIE B S South North Pugilistic Art Association TanACQ_un Hou Louise
RS
114 | nZ HJHf5E Shun An Dragon & Lion Dance Association E;?ﬁc_z_un Hou Louise
ERS
115 | F A B ZEE Cheng You Association Chan Keng Wee %2 &4
116 WEE BIFEB < (FN3) Cheng Jing Hui Dragon & Lion Dance | Chan Keng Wee S2&) %
Association (Singapore)
117 $8 R K% 51t Singapore Jian Chuan Tai Chi Chuan Physical | Jennee Tan Zen Nii
Culture Association FRI1EE
118 £ EIE < (FH04) Jin Long Lion Dance Arts Association Jennee Tan Zen Nii
(Singapore) FRITE
119 | JBHA B S Hong Jie Association Chin Boon Chye P& SCItf
R . . _ Aaron Pua Kok Yang
120 | |& &< Bien Nan Athletic Association «
Aaron Pua Kok Yang
121 | H &< Beng Yong Wushu Association N
AHEARAE % Beng Yong EEH
122 | &K BEES#E 5%t Moh Poon Pak Hok Keen Sun Seah Huang Jiawei %% &,
123 | ENBEEJR{EB S Singapore Pak Hock Pai Athletic Association Huang Jiawei & 5 B
124 BRI R RZES (F03) Chen Shi Taijiquan Association Koh Kim Kok 43Z &
(Singapore)
125 | XIE{EBEZ YiFeng Athletic Association Ho Loon Leong {a]{H R
126 | ZHEAB S YiQuan Athletic Association Ho Loon Leong T f& B
127 | B NELEAHFZE4t Singapore Hui Hwa Pugilistic Art Association | Ken Thiam Siew ERE
128 | FNE S IN+/\Z 1< Qigong Shi Ba Shi Association (Singapore) | Ho Soon Kim {a[ I B
129 | XM <1{E Kong Chow Wui Koon Ow Y/ong Tuck Cheong
[AIKHTIL. =
130 | ST AIE Shun Lin Wushu Kwan Tung Siew Kean (#5518
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Sn | Name of Associate Member < G Fl{& & = Representative X Rt 7

1 JBE AR 21| 90y Yuan Tai Chi Training Centre Heng Puay Hock {15

2 7)1 | % BEJfE Si Chuan Tian Dragon and Lion Troupe Heng Puay Hock F1{fl$g

3 L& 7 =2 fE Wei Eng Dragon & Lion Dance Training Centre Yap Soon Wee I/ #&

4 K BEEIFE A &0 Long Kun Lion Dance & Wushu Centre Teo Kian Seng it 32 2%

5 E e 1L FBESMBA Yan Wong Cultural Troupe Teo Kian Seng it 32 2%

6 HEEE W JMHE] Xiong Qun Dragon & Lion Troupe Tan Chuan Da fRRI1A

7 I IS 4L HF Xiong Feng Dragon & Lion Dance Cultural Troupe | Ting Min Long f&REX

g IR 2N B IMEE Shi Cheng Jin Yong Dragon And Lion Dance Ting Min Long FRELH
Centre

9 FER RS i E Zhong Lian Dian Folk Arts Lim Hock Peng #R%83E

10 | kEZARX{LH Zhu Que Arts & Cultural Troupe Lim Hock Peng #4533

11 22, 1 MBE Xing Yi Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe Ng Wei Hong R{£##

1 SNt X B 2 IS4 Singapore Xuan Wei Dragon And Lion Dance | Ng Wei Hong R{E %
Troupe

13 | ZEIHE Yi Shen Lion And Dragon Dance Troupe Lee Kim Huak &4 %%

14 | B {E BT Sheng Long Kuan Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe Ng Leng Kiat E &

15 | Zf#BW BT Shen Fu Shan Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe Ng Leng Kiat B S

16 | {E3E N WiZ2FE Teck Hock Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe Keh Ling Yue R4 1F

17 | FEFIHEE S Tiong Wah Qing Shi Ti Yu Hui Keh Ling Yue & 1F

18 .:.,L,\ﬁéijﬂﬂiﬂllyg Shan Zhong Dragon and Lion Dance Troupe Koh Hong Kai & Fl

19 | fEEEESTRT Teng Heng Dragon & Lion Dance Centre Koh Hong Kai & Fl

20 SNtk ZhiE 5 M Singapore Jin Feng Dragon & Lion Dance Mervin Tan Chong Ray
Centre ==

)1 HERBGRIIET E & i Nam Wah Pai Traditional Chinese Mervin Tan Chong Ray
Physician Centre PR SR By

22 | BIEZERT L5 Qing Feng Dragon & Lion Dance Cultural Troupe | Goh Qing Zhou 2 KM

23 | FKEE HIZFE Shui Lian Gong Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe Goh Qing Zhou R KM

24 | EEL IEF ST Nam Wee Physical Culture Centre Adrea Lee SiYing ZE %

»5 hhniE L2 Iz Eh s Singapore Wen Yi Dragon & Lion Sports Adrea Lee Si Ying Z2E %8
Centre

26 | FEEEIMNZ SIS BL Nam Feng Lion Dance Training Centre Koh Hong Jia Flx 5

57 SNt == 2 ) JMfE Singapore Shan Yi Dragon & Lion Dance Koh Hong Jia Flx 3
Troupe

28 | EIMf5E Quan Wei Dragon & Lion Dance Centre Goh Seng How &5

29 | /BB i 5% Siow Hong Dragon and Lion Dance Troupe Goh Seng How &5

30 TN = g 7 Jiffe Singapore Shan Wei Dragon & Lion Dance Tey Eileen X E¥
Troupe

31 | XA W JfH Sheng You Lion & Dragon Troupe Tey Eileen X E¥

32 | ZUBREC A2t RexArts Lee Xiang Wei =& %5

33 | RIHEEIIZ S e Sheng Hong Lion Dance Athletes Tropue Lee Xiang Wei Z=& %

34 | b/D#RIFZ AR ZEE North Shaolin Lion Dance & Cultural Troupe Koh Hong En FFlZ4&

35 ij'jw&i%i}ll FruCs Singapore Tiancai Taijiquan Training Centre Koh Hong En EFiz1E

36 | HERASZEH WeiYing Wushu Performance Troupe Koh Jing Sen =R

37 | 3XEk W IHHE Wen Yong Dragon And Lion Dance Troupe Koh Jing Sen 53R

38 | ER AT Wu De Wushu Dragon & Lion Dance Centre Nicole Erh Shihui & JiE|&

39 | Wushuology Zhang XiuFang 5K %5 75
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Sn | Name of Associate Member < G Fl{& & = Representative X Rt 7
40 | BH UL ZE AR LA Times Cultural Arts Tan Shaun [ 2%
41 | BEEAREEIMEE Wai Woo Physical Exercise Centre Tan Shaun [ 2%
42 | BN IHAE FFE Tengah Dragon & Lion Dance Athletic Centre Loh Han Chew Z& &M
43 | EFE< The Muay Thai Workshop Loh Han Chew Z& B i
44 | U AEENRFE Yue Xing Shan Wushu and Lion Dance Trope Tan Yong Moh BRIk /%
45 | B RIEHIMEE Nam Long Tan Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe Tan Yong Moh &7k 1%
46 | IR CE LB Xin Wu Arts Ensemble Pang Ying Hui & g1/&
47 | FHEBAREZYIH0 Xin Ying Wushu Training Centre Pang Ying Hui & 51&
48 | EEERB Fily Wuying Sports Center Tan Yuan Xia [R%83R
49 | Hk W IFEFBR Xin Cheng Events & Entertainment Lim Shao Xuan #RBfFF
50 | =EFF441E Shangshan Yangsheng Taiji Academy Lim Ming Kian #R$& {2
51 | XBEER B IM=£FE XYD Dragon And Lion Dance Troupe Lim Ming Kian #R$% 8
52 | /DKL & Siaw Lim Hood Sun Thong Chai Siew Koon 27, &
53 | ¥R = IME Singapore Jun Yi Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe | Chai Siew Koon 27,55
NV . Joh Ong Ch Ch
54 | RARIHE Hong-U Entertainment ° nny, ng Lhong Lhew
F A
- “ Johhny Ong Ch Ch
55 | EREEEMIZE PR Yun Long Guan Cultural Arts Center ° ny, ng -hong thew
F A
_ Koh Wei Sheng Gavin
56 | £Z K Huayi Sports Development
2 H K Huayi Sp p =7t
57 | ZSFEET (37) AARZEZRE Li Ya Xuan (S) Tai Ji Quan Institute KEO;%\%?I Sheng Gavin
A, . Eugene Ong Wei Chen
58 BEFMZAE Hua Long Lion Arts
59 | HRHINFEFRE Lei Sheng Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe Eugene Ong Wei Chen
FEHE
N . . Desmond Tan Guo Quan
60 | S:E 5 JfBx Ding Feng Events and Entertainment Centre .
fHE W IMFE Ding Feng SREAY
N . . Desmond Tee Guo Quan
61 Z3¢ Hp WmBse Jin Heng Dragon & Lion Dance Centre N
62 | FEEBERINMEEIF PR Lei Yong Long Shi Sport Centre Lum Wai Cherng 1% #& i,
63 | EE W JHFT Gek Poh Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe Lum Wai Cherng 5 4%
64 | B IS He Xin Lion & Dragon Arts Troupe Gan Xuyang B4
65 | KEIRFIMZPE Kuan San Tang Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe Gan Xuyang B35
66 | E X ZZPE Kuan Yun Entertainment Arts Center ri[%?);xChan Soon Fatt
= N IX
N . . Jordan Chan S Fatt
67 | XL Ding Sheng Lion & Dragon Dance Troupe rJ[I;;* an-oon ra
= N IX
68 N %X = B ITHE Kun Seng Keng Lion & Dragon Dance Troupe | Phang Jun Wei #1815
(Singapore)
- “KIG W JfZEfE Feiliang Dragon And Lion Dance Arts Sports Phang Jun Wei &85
(Singapore)
70 | Z25E EAKF R Chien Chi Tow Loo Wei Yang & B %
71 | =B ZIHHE Hoon Tiong Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe Loo Wei Yang BEi#%
7 AR E B AR{E B F 5% Beng Seng Pugilistic & Physical Cultural Ong Chun Kiat &
Institute
73 | EE Jiang Wu Pte Ltd Ong Chun Kiat &
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Sn | Name of Associate Member < G Fl{& & = Representative X Rt 7

74 | EERIIFEFE Qing De Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe Eng Ngiuk Lian X £ 3&

75 | WmpE A IISC{LE Shi Long Art & Culture Troupe Eng Ngiuk Lian X £ 3&E

76 | {2 L FEMMEAMTLH Fu Xing Hong Dragon & Lion Dance Centre Lai Hon Nyien $5X08

27 = IR FIRFIHZFFE San Tan Xuan Zhong Tan Dragon & Lion Lai Hon Nyien Fi30R
Dance

78 | XEE WML Xuanguangong Long Shi Xue Yuan Yeo See Wee #itHi#%

79 | £ Z A Xu Yi Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe Yip Jie ling 45 &

80 | WM IHZFE Long Chen Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe Yeo Siew Hui ffkF

81 | HZ HIMFER Feng Yi Dragon & Lion Dance Activity Centre Yeo Siew Hui #kF =

82 | &EWIFST{LBE Jin Zhong Dragon & Lion Dance Cultural Centre Hing Kai Gek FI5 %

83 | BN BEAME Lian Seng Dragon and Lion Dance Troupe Hing Kai Gek EI5 &

84 | ISFEE AR S FPE Lin Nam Pugilistic Gymnasium Ong Kian Hwee FEE#E

85 | ERX A HififE Zhen Wu Guan Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe Ong Kian Hwee F &%

86 | /8 W IHH Tiong Hai Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe Loy Ming Fei & 142

87 | IE—fERY Zheng Yi Guan Loy Ming Fei 22 14C

88 | EEEEIN=% Keen Wu Lion Dance Troupe Deng Minlong Xj3 & 7

89 | iz W IHH] Jing Yang Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe Deng Minlong X[ ¥

90 | ZFEEYMHA Vi Sheng Lion Dance Troupe Lim Jia Hui, Fion #A{EE

91 | BEFEAEE|H> Yuhua Wushu Pei Xun Zhong Xin Lim Jia Hui, Fion #R{EZ

92 | BEIEBESRT S (L E Sheng Eng Events & Entertainment Lau Jiayu, Greta X3 ¥

93 | W FIHZE R IMBT Shi Cheng Yang Yi Dragon & Lion Dance Centre Lau Jiayu, Greta X Z T

94 | ELEEIM=FE Pho Leng Lion Dance Instruction Centre Phua Zhenghan & 1F &

95 | IEHEM =IE W= Zheng Hua Zhu Yun Tan Lion Dance Troupe | Phua Zhenghan & IF &

96 | I3z EITZ E Shi Chen Yang Wei Lion Arts & Events Team ;eir;‘ar%;;oh Yan Nie

97 SNtk 5% /M Singapore Yi Qiang Dragon & Lion Dance Jennie Toh Yan Nie
Troupe ke

98 | FFE A > Sino Wushu Training Centre Jeffrey Tan Jiehui [R7RIE

99 | LB XX E I IE Singapore Teng Yong KSK Jeffrey Tan Jie Hui fR7NTE

100 | EZEH I PR San Lian Dragon and Lion Dance Training Centre Ng Teck Hong B£1&518

101 | BRIL A IM= B Lian Yew Dragon and Lion Dance Training Centre Ng Teck Hong & {&18

102 | BSRUE AREENTHE Hequan Institute of Wushu & Lion Dance Liew Zhi Xiang Xl 7%

103 | EARKEZYI S0 Hui Taiji Training Centre Liew Zhi Xiang XI5 #

104 & S BEFTSC{LE Hup Zhong Dragon and Lion Dance Culture Ong QianYu §EE
Troupe

105 | ETTHEEAZFEE HY) Wushu Academy OngQianYu §FEE

106 | XX & IH=~Bz Dai Tian Ge Dragon & Lion Dance Centre 2‘%;';;;5 Ong Jing Long

107 | 7B A#E£R Fang Yuan Taiji Training Centre Nicklaus Ong Jing Long

108 | R3FI= W HH=Bx Feng Qi Tan Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe ChenliaYi EIIE

109 | X R ¥f& 5 F Ghee Hong Dragon & Lion Dance Training Centre | Chen Jia Yi & H1E&

110 | EE AR B ITHE Long Tian Pugilistic Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe | Cheong Neville 3 £9%%

111 | ¥ EESF=~Px Namyang Lion Dance Centre Cheong Neville 35345

112 | L IWBE Lian Xin Lion and Dragon Dance Troupe Cheong Nigel 3 £9%8

113 | RN FIMBE Ling Ying Dragon & Lion Dance Centre Cheong Nigel 3948
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Sn | Name of Associate Member < G Fl{& & = Representative X Rt 7
114 | H:X¢EEYifE 5 Rx Ri Hing Lion Dance Training Centre Lim Shun Wen #JiC
115 | #£PHAIHHE Xiang Yang Dragon & Lion Troupe Lim Shun Wen #K/[fi3C
116 | KAUA A IWHA Tian Xian Dong Dragon And Lion Dance Troupe Lim Hao lJie k&= 7K
117 | REHIH=FE Tian Eng Dragon & Lion Dance Centre Lim Hao Jie k&K
118 | B AK#K Sin Kwang Tai Chi Yeo Wen Kok #%3X E
119 | # B =BT Quan Shen Dragon and Lion Dance Centre Yeo Wen Kok #%33X &
120 2 ||| Z R B B33 BE Shan Shi Tang Dragon & Lion Dance Tan YiLiang [FZE R
(Bishan)
121 | EZEBEMIPT Shan Long Dragon & Lion Dance Centre Tan YiLiang fRZE R
122 | BB A ITZEEE Zhou Zhong Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe ;Télﬁel Kiat, Gary
123 | HEE IS #L Hong Eng Dragon/Lion Dance Centre (1998) ;T%Xe' Kiat, Gary
124 | T2 2 8 H Rui Long Dragon & Lion Dance Group Chen Li Ling 2%
125 | B&=WE X4k H Fu Hong Lion Dance Culture Troupe Chen Li Ling &%
126 | FAEIE{E Wan Ling Pugilistic Centre Lim Eng Kiat #RZEZR
127 | =&} Hoon Dragon And Lion Performance Centre Lim Eng Kiat #RZEZ
128 | BE 47304 Kuo Chuan Arts & Cultural Chua Kian Kiat ZREZ
129 | £ BEENHZF5% Jin Meng Lion Dance Troupe Chua Kian Kiat 223278
130 | BX/SEEMHYI% 50 Lian Hai Lion Dance Training Centre Zhou Qjan A&
131 X BIEZ I ZEF5E Kuan Tiong Tuan Lion & Dragon Training Zhou Qian EfE
Centre
132 | Th3 25 Kungfu Air Jljji\s}llaneHSoh Guat Beng
133 | Z AR Z % Zhong Hup Lion Dance Centre J%\s)llﬂnée;oh Guat Beng
134 | E&[7J Xuan Sports Mak Kok Chuen Z£[E 4
135 | ZEE ARX{LH Yun Wei Arts And Culture Troupe Mak Kok Chuen Z£E 4
136 | ZEEBEMHTFPE Xian Yi Dragon & Lion Dance Training Centre Yong Chek Luan & %5
137 | Fhnig EHR AR ZFT Wong Yong Wushu Training Academy Yong Chek Luan & %5
138 | XEZF 3 E5 Wen Wu Learning Studio Eu Kok Hsian &=EH'%
139 | EZBEYME Wei Long Lion Dance Troupe Eu Kok Hsian & E'%
140 | Sports The Difference Neo Hung Song Z& X
141 | AR IHHE Cheng Du Dragon & Lion Dance Troupe Chia Peng Huat %
142 | Frhnig/\EE =A% Baguazhang Institute Singapore Chia Peng Huat % %

CHAIRMAN’S ADDRESS = & %14

The proceeding of the AGM was also screened via online Zoom platform. Chairman called the
meeting to order at 2.15pm. Chairman gave his welcome address and presented the Annual Report
(see Pages 2 to 22 of AGM Report) and the Minutes of the previous AGM held on 30 June 2019 (see
Pages 23 to 65).

SRARSHBEE Zoom FEHTERE. FFET 215pm EHSWERFIKR. THEBXRIDE,
HFNMBT=RASHRE IREF2ZE2271) 52019F6 B30 BE TN ELEEARSHEN
LE (B23FE65T)
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Chairman then invited the President, Mr Ang Mong Seng, to say a few words.

f’?ﬁ)ﬁ, EJA#J-_ 1%3-{'«(//\ i}ﬁf‘ﬁé‘i%ﬁiﬁlo
PRESIDENT’S ADDRESS £ 217

In his Key note Address, President shared the excitement of the record-high voting rates of about 95%
amongst both Ordinary and Associate Members. He thanked Members for their overwhelming
support and the Working Committee for the hard work and good planning, resulting in smooth voting
process.

SKET, EBERTAS RIRERIKE THLFR 95%, XESAXNEN., EHER
MR R IEZRASNFH TENRIFOIT, ERELEIRN#HT.

President also thanked the Advisers and Members of the outgoing MC for their support and
contributions. He also thanked the two Vice Presidents, Mr Ong Teng Koon and Mr Yee Chia Hsing,
for their contribution and advice as well as Mr Desmond Tan Kok Ming, former Advisor and Chief
Executive Director (CED) of People’s Association (PA) who is now a Member of Parliament for Pasir
Ris — Punggol GRC, for his and PA’s advice and support.

SKORSHIEBENIEESMOMESSHNIHFNTR. MHhEHPARISK, TREL
EMERNEEMTRINEIL, UEARNS (PA) FIBMTESKESSIFME (CED)
MIBRERRS%E4, BRIA Pasir Ris — Punggol GRC B9l 52, 5 PA FUEILFIZHE.

Using a copy of the latest Newsletter which was mailed to all Members, President also highlighted
some of our achievements, especially for:

SKERREMAS AN, BELSIEN—LEaH, FHENUTH@E:

a) 10th Asian Junior Wushu Championships - held in Brunei where our young athletes retuned
with 5 Gold, 7 Silver, 8 Bronze and exceeded its previous Championship achievement of 4 Gold,
8 Silver & 2 Bronze. Three youth athletes who participated in the Women’s Youth Changquan
defeated 14 participants from other countries / areas to sweep all the Gold, Silver and Bronze
medals. This feat has never occurred in Wushu competitions worldwide. Five first-time
participants also performed very well on their debut. All 14 athletes won at least one medal in
this Championships.

% 10 EIME D ERARBIRSE - 23217, BRMNNFERZHRARES €, 7THRM8E,

BT F—RN4 &, 8HRM2MMMEG. FMETFEERKEN=BFTFENREWT kK
BHMER/MMXE 14 £55%E, HHET &M, REMEE. XTOESEEHRE AR
q3kkiktﬂiLiio 5 ZEASMERFENFRENREBRSTERENTFHME. IF 14 &
) REARBIRFEPEHEDRE R,

b) 1819 Taiji Fiesta — organised in celebrating the Singapore Bicentennial, the 1819 Taiji Fiesta on
13 October 2019 at Dulwich College, saw 2,800 Taijiquan enthusiasts coming together and
executed five rounds of a specially choreographed A#k—+ =T\ (13-stroke Taiji) in a mass display,
led by Guest-of-Honour Ms Grace Fu Hai Yen, Minister for Community, Culture and Youth.
1819 AR FA# - HECHF N FFIE 200 AEMES, 2019 10 A 13 BAEREAERR
FREEITHY 1819 KIRT AR, WIET 2800 BAWMEEZHFEFR—%, AKX, XM
FESKEEREZIHAT, A7 ARSI RENAE =,

c) 25th Ngee Ann City National Lion Dance Championship 2019 - held from 9 to 14 September
2019 at the Ngee Ann City Civic Plaza, this 25th Championship attracted 14 Lion Dance troupes
inthe Free-styled category and more than 50 Lion Dance teams competed in the Children, Youth,
Female and Open events under the Traditional category. Minister for Education, Mr Ong Ye
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4.1

411

Kung graced the Grand Final of the Championship as the Guest-Of-Honour and gave away prizes
to the top winning Lion Dance Teams.

2019 FEE T HERLZMELEEIMBRE-T 2019 F 9 5 9 BHE 14 HERRY 5%
7. ZHWAERDFIREIT 14 TEESHEE, JFEAE 50 XESINT tLFEESETE N
ILE, BF, XFHAFH. HEBKEIZRAERERENASIR, HARENE
WHBAE K .

d) National Wushu and Sanda Championships 2019 - held over four days from 21 to 24 November

2019, the Championships attracted 70 organisations (29 affiliated clubs, 19 CCs / RCs and 22
schools) and registered 1,100 unique participants entering for 142 individual and teams/ events,
with total participation of 2,100 participants. Vice Presidents Mr Ong Teng Koon and Mr Yee
Chia Hsing and Chairmen of Subcommittees were also present and gave away medals to winning
athletes.
2019 £ ERASEITHIRE-T 2019 FF 11 A 21 BE 24 H#4&FMXK, K37 704
Hix (29 MESSR, 19 MRABRE/BKERHR. EREZERSFIOHM 22 r#ERR) . #F
1,100 BIEE RI/EZIN 142 TAAFIHABILTRIME, B5FEAECH 2100 &, BleKE
SERELE. RMNEE. B, IESFATE(EZENELLE, FHIEEMXER.

e) Luminous Dragon Dance Competition 2019 - this Competition was successfully held on 28 Dec
2019 with five top local troupes sending in their Luminous Dragon Dance team to vie for the
Challenge Trophy and top honour at the 2019 Luminous Dragon Dance Competition. Vice
President Mr Yee Chia Hsing graced the Competition as the Guest-of-Honour and gave away
prizes to the winning teams.

f) 2019 BERELE-ZELFE T 2019 5 12 A 28 HRIh2847, I L AMIARMMIIRIN S5 B E
MEREHEE, BlaKEAFMEAERKS TR, RN EMEmZ.

However, many planned activities / competitions had to be postponed or even cancelled due to
COVID-19.

B2, BEX 2019 HEMERE, TFEZITNAEN/ZEAESAEEREZRUE.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF AGM 2019 B A 2019 fFF S A AL
The Meeting approved the minutes of the AGM held on 30 June 2019.
SW—E0BIT 2019 7 6 A 30 H#7H2 RASHIZWICR
SECRETARY GENERAL’S REPORT ON ANNUAL ACTIVITIES F B K = & FE7NIR &S
SECRETARIAT MATTERS & SWDLDF EVENTS B4 B 5 B2 EREI

Secretary General (SG) Mr Low Han Long reported as follows.

MBRIINEZRWAT.

A total of 18 new members were approved to join SWDLDF as Ordinary Members (OM) / Associate
Members (AM).
—HE BIMHBARNMARCERALTBE R/ ESRA.

SN

Name Address PIC Membership

Blk 570 Hougang Street 51 Associate
#05-109 J & R e
Singapore 530570 ket

HZHRA

Huayi Sports Development
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SN Name Address PIC Membership
2 i I M 2 [t .
TR T B 7 e 45 Lorong 4 Geylang s Associate
Quan Shen Dragon and ; FRER R oA o
) Singapore 399290 BEER
Lion Dance Centre
3 | kS 681 Bukit Timah Road .
. S A Ordinary
Hwa Chong Alumni #02-01 e b A D
. L. . = ]E?:J'_‘\
Association Singapore 269782
4 | BRAHERTE Blk 56 Lengkok Bahru .
. . Associate
Lian Seng Dragon and Lion | #06-457 % E 47 e
/ ~
Dance Troupe Singapore 150056 =7
5 | FEBEIE ) Blk 217A Jurong East St 21 .
- 4 Associate
Nam Feng Lion Dance #04-589 FAEA e
4 ~
Training Centre Singapore 601217 =7
H, B ] | — . . .
6 hﬁﬂﬁﬁ)ﬂiﬁm Blk 535 Bukit Panjang Ring Associate
Ding Feng Events and Road #03-823 GroE o e
/ L
Entertainment Centre Singapore 670535 =7
Hﬂiﬁ =4
7 | BEHELEESEE . Blk 289C Punggol Place o Associate
Teng Heng Dragon & Lion | #16-859 XD BB
/ L
Dance Centre Singapore 823289 =7
8 | e = Wik s = ,
JSIJ\FJ Tﬁﬁlﬂjﬁ-‘ ﬁDZI . 5A Choa Chu Kang St 51 5% Ordinary
oon Leng Keng Dragon Singapore 689339 PR LTRER
Lion Dance Association
9 | THge A e I SC Ak Ao 39 Woodlands Close #07-01 Associate
Ding Wei Wushu Dragon Mega@Woodlands K I HE e
/ ~
Lion Dance Singapore 737856 =7
10 | & LM 7 Mandai Link #09-13 .
X | Associate
Shan Zhong Dragon and Mandai Connection K e
4 ~
Lion Dance Troupe Singapore 728653 =7
11 R A 5 S.tadlum Walk #02-39 o Associate
Ren Xin Wush Leisure Park Kallang R B EL R
en A ivushu Singapore 397693 =R
12| AR P e e 3 Ang Mo Kio St 62 #04-24 .
L . . o Associate
Dai Tian Ge Dragon & Lion | Link@AMK pa &y i e
/ L
Dance Centre Singapore 569139 =7
13 B A Blk 302D Punggol Place . Associate
Hua Lo Lion Art #05-213 Ak oy
ua tong Lion Arts Singapore 824302 ekl
14 R L 10A Hougang .Street 11 N Associate
Hui Taiji Training Centre #15-36 The Minton RETH] KL R
! & Singapore 534079 Akl
15 32NN B2 i
i;ﬁyﬁi and Dragon 3026 Ubi Road 1 #04-146 R Associate
1an Ain Lion an & Singapore 408719 A HEER
Dance Troupe
16 | iR% 171 Jalan Jurong Kechil £ A A§§ociz:e
Wushuyuan Singapore Singapore 598657 HEER
17 | R E e 26 West Coast Place \ X Associate
HAE AL s
Wuying Sports Center Singapore 127578 BEER
18 | Z P2 HESmEERT 50 Serangoon North Ave 4 .
. . P Associate
XYD Dragon & Lion Dance | #02-13 First Centre MREERA o

Centre

Singapore 555856
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4.1.2

4.1.3

4.1.4

4.1.5

4.1.6

4.1.7

4.1.8

4.1.9

4.2

A total of 187 applicants applied for the Year 2020 Caiging permit. Among them, 173 are from our
affiliated clubs, 14 from CC/RC and schools. This year, we have reduced the original permit fee from
$160.50 to $107.00.

HF 187 [EFAHIET 2020 EFXFAIE. Hi 173 BRERESS AR, 14 ERERKE
REBHFR., SF, BEMNBEAMRXEAEIETES160.50 pEZE$107.00.

Federation has held the 2019 International Dragon & Lion Dance Judges & Coaches Course on 16-20
May 2019. A total of 119 students participated in the course examination, of whom 92 passed and
obtained the certification while 27 failed and needed to take retest.

BRESET 2019 £5 B 16 £ 20 HZ 2019 FEFE R ML MEH REBLEREBIITE. —
HE 119 MNFERSE5REREK . 92 (EAEIKIERM 27 NAKIEMBENE,

Federation also held the Election of the Dragon & Lion Dances Federation of Asia on 19 May 2019.
Mr Low Han Long and Mr Ng Kim Nguan were elected as Singapore representatives with Mr Low Han
Long as Vice Chairman and Mr Ng as Executive Committee Member.

Bt 2019 5 B 19 BES T WHEIMEsIRESNFT —RIEREER". UERNHR
TRERIEAFINER R, BVERE - BIEFE. FHT - WHZEE

Federation had held the retest for the 2019 International Dragon & Lion Dance Judges & Coaches
Course on 14 July 2019. A total of 21 candidates registered for the make-up exam. 14 candidates
successfully obtained the qualifications and 7 failed.

RS 2019 F 7 B 14 B232019 EEFRE R B MIC IR H 25 B RAE)IFL 4%,
21 MLEERBS NI E ., B 14 fLEERIERBH SHE ARG, 7 NAREE,

The 1819 Taiji Fiesta was successfully held on Sunday, 13 October 2019 at the British International
School in Bukit Batok West Ave 8. More than 2,800 people participated. The Guest of Honour was
Minister for MCCY, Ms Grace Fu Hai Yien.

1819 ARFETARE T 2019 £ 10 A 13 HEHXBRREEE 8 EHNEREAEFRFARE L
%47, B 2800 A, ARETREZEBHRIK,

The National Wushu and Sanda Championships 2019 has been held at the Singapore Badminton Hall
Arena on Upper Jurong Road from 21 to 24 November 2019. A total of 1,100 athletes from 70 teams
participated in 142 individual and team events. Total number of participants was 1,900.
TERASHITHIRIE 2019 E7E 2019 £F 11 A 21 £ 24 B F#mMEE L& Arena 2R HEKERA
NP EIKIESFT. —3HF 70 BEAGKK 1100 Zx1RASMT 142 MEASBARLLFETE .

Singapore and Canada made a presentation at the 36" IWUF Executive Board meeting on 18 Oct
2019 in Shanghai to bid for the 5" World Taiji Championships. We were successful in our bid. Our
President will, on the behalf of the Federation, sign an agreement with IWUF on organizing the 5%
World Taiji Championship in 2022.

FONE SIEATF 2019 £ 10 B 18 B Lig%47HI% 36 BEMFRKIEER W L 2WHEE
7 2022 5 5 RHFRAREBFROEH/EN. FMERERSEIM. SKERERES
SEFRKETTENE 5 BERARERTRNERE.

Our President Mr Ang, who is also the Treasurer of the IWUF has attended the 37th IWUF Executive
Committee Meeting in Beijing on 4 February 2020. All costs will be borne by the IWUF.

SHREFRRRKMBNRKEE2020F 2 A 4 AEFEIERETHNE 37 BEFRBENERI
PirE % M E PR B 1133 .

Woushu Matters — Events and Courses B A EI - SHEFNFIRTE
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4.2.1

4.2.2

4.3

431

Reference to Para 1.7, our President, Mr Ang Mong Seng BBM officiated the Official Opening of the
National Wushu and Sanda Championships 2019 on 23 November 2019. Vice Presidents, Advisors,
Sub-Committee Chairmen were also present and gave away prizes to winners of the competitions. 2

2019 FEERARSEFTERIRIEE T 2019 £ 11 A 21 HE 24 BB L Arena 2+1RK
ERHOFT N P EIKIER TR I E T, FEILBESKERIR L BBM 45,

Federation has held the Sanda Exchange Competition on the following date and venue:

n..\?: ET I/XT H Eﬁzé Tﬂiﬂ-)c/m.%

-17 March 2019 at the Federation Training Hall 2019 Z£ 3 B 17 H, R4 R /T
-23 June 2019 at the Federation Training Hall 2019 Z£ 6 A 23 H, R&4®/T
-12 October 2019 at the Bishan Community Club 2019 ££ 10 B 12 B, 2R XEFRER

Dragon and Lion Dance Matters — Events and Courses R JfiEEIR - SEZIFIIRTE

The 25" Ngee Ann City National Lion Dance Championships 2019 preliminary competition was held
at the West Coast community centre from 26 to 28 July 2019. This preliminary round was funded and
supported by the Southwest CDC. The semi-finals and finals were held from 9 to 14 September 2019
at Ngee Ann City Civic Plaza. The Guest of Honour was Mr Ong Ye Kung, Minister of Education.
Minister also presented trophies to the winners.

E_ThERTHESEHMRIRIE, TS E 2019 F7 A 26 £ 28 HEAEFERREKESTEE
7. ERRHABHRAREESREY., FRFMRFT 2019F9 89 E 14 HERTH
HE17. BLHEEEMBRENIBIIASTIRERENKEZREE.

Position &

Freestyle Category Hi%I H Results %

1V HEZE Yi Wei Athletic Association Team B ZE{EA B S B BA 9.31
METZ Yi Wei Athletic Association Team A Z & B < A BA 9.22
3ME=4 Wenyang Sports Association (Singapore) 9.10

N S RINE =

Position X

Traditional Category {£4:Ii B

1 Kiew Sian King Athletic Association Team A 9.13
TIEEES AR

ME & Times Cultural Arts Team A B S0{bZ AR 15 A BA 9.11

ME=4 Cheng Jing Hui Dragon & Lion Dance Association 9.08

AR R IEE=

43.2

2019 Luminous Dragon Dance Competition was successfully held on 28 Dec 2019 at the Singapore
Badminton Hall Arena on Upper Jurong Road. The Guest of Honour was Vice President Mr Yee Chia
Hsing. He also presented trophies to the winners.

2019 WIS HEIRETE 2019 F 12 B 28 BIRFAERES LER Arena AHMERABAIFTINE FEIK
BR#HZT. IESKRRNEASER. fith ARRAEME .

Position %% | Freestyle Category &1 H Results p{ 45

1 E Wei Yong Athletic Association (Singapore) 9.29
WINEEHBRES

ME PHB Cultural Association SLAFR XA BS 9.01

3NE=2 Jin Ann Sports Association (Singapore) 8.86
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| SR RIEEHS FE

4.4 Achievements and Result f{Z5iR &

4.4.1 Wushu Achievement and Results A B 5Ll k55

4.4.1.1 17th Hong Kong Wushu International Championship 2019 from 10 to 14 April 2019.
% 17 [E@EBRATEPRERFRFE 2019, M 2019 F 4 H 10 £ 14 H

Results % %5: 15 Golds £, 4 Silvers R & 1 Bronze £

Medal 3Zf&

Name of Athkete ZE1 R & 2

Name of Events X H

GOLD £ 4

Adalia Jesse Colin

Men’s Changquan F{Z

Adalia Jesse Colin, Jowen Lim Si
Wei, Lee Zhe Xuan, Etienne

Adalia, iR E £, =4

Men’s Duel Event fE3F XTI &34 Xt 2k

Lee Zhe Xuan, Etienne Z=# 4T

Men’s Changquan %?-}ﬁ%

Samuel Tan Wei Han [REE)

Men’s Optional Taijiquanzixuan j(il‘&i

Lim Yi Jie Randall k2K

Men’s Optional Nanquan Bk
Men’s Optional Nandao ﬁﬁiﬁé]}

Tay Yu Xuan XB=FEF

Men’s Optional Taijiquanzixuan j(#&%

Tan Xiang Tian fRIEX

Men’s Optional Nanquan B
Men’s Optional Nandao 1% J]

Yong Yi Xiang #F#

Men’s Optional Daoshu J] /K
Men’s Optional Gunshu 3K

Grace Soh Wan Ting 781 ls

Sanda Women 48KG é(?ﬂ'fc% 48 KG

SILVER R 2

Chan Jun Kai {215

Men’s Optional Taijiquanzixuan j(il‘&i

Ng Jian Ye Eugene ZEHEE I

Sanda Men 60-65KG 3 F#{5 60-65KG

BRONZE %2

Jason Goh /K F

Sanda Men 56 KG 5 F513F 56KG

4.4.1.2 10th Asian Junior Wushu Championship from 19 to 23 August 2019
%10 @GR M BV FR AR, M2019F 8 A 19 £23 H

Results i} 4&: 5 Golds 4, 7 Silvers R & 8 Bronze £

Medal 3Z &

Athletes’ Name iEz R &%

Name of Events S X B

GOLD £ 4

Tay Yu Xuan XB=FEF

Ong Li Ling Kimberly F 3%

Group A Girl’s Changquan ﬁ? A Zﬂ-{xﬁ

Zoe Tan Ziyi fEF15

Group B Girl’s Daoshu %% B ZHT] K

Zoe Tan Ziyi f&F14

Group B Girl’s Gunshu %1 B 2R AR

Heidi Kong JRELE

Group C Girl’s Gunshu % ¥ C 2B A

SILVER R

Chan Geng Yeam [R= &

Group C Boy’s Daoshu £+ C 27K

Koh Li Yun Nessya Sl = -

Group C Girl’s Daoshu &% C 48] K
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Caleb Ng Bin Rong & i %

Group C Boy’s Changquan £+ C B

Tay Yu Xuan XB=EEF

Group A Boy’s Taijiquan 55F A 4B Kik%

Le Yin Shuen E&&

Group A Girl’s Jianshu =¥ A 281K

Isabel Chua Xin Ting 2=

Group A Girl's Changquan %+ A <&

Jolie Goh R15

BRONZE 2 | Jolie Goh R15

Women’s 42 Movements Taijiquan &% 42 A AR ZE

Nicholas Ngooi i & &

Group B Boy’s Daoshu E¥ B ZH7] K

Sim Shao Yang lan 3t/ 4%

Group B Boy’s Changquan 5 B ZH{%

Zoe Tan Ziyi fEF14

Group B Girl’s Changquan % ¥ B ZH{KZ

Bryan Ng Jun Han & &)

Group A Boy’s Daoshu 2+ A A7) K

Le Yin Shuen BE =

Group A Girl's Changquan %+ A <&

Le Yin Shuen E&&

Group A Girl’s Qiangshu &+ B BB K

Malcolm Lai $#%% <

Group A Boy’s Qiangshu EF A AR

4.4.1.3 2019 Chungju World Martial Arts Masterships from 29 August to 2 September 2019
2019 FHEBMEFTERAKITFE, M2019F8HF29HE9HA1H

Results il Z&: 1 Silver ¥R & 1 Bronze

Medal 3% | Athletes’ Name iZZ] 52 &F

Name of Events I H

BRONZE $@k# | Chan Jun Kai {315

Josephine Lee Sze Min Z=E ]

Women’s Optional Nanquan Bt %

4.4.1.4 15" World Wushu Championship from 17 October to 24 October 2019
% 15 @ LBt STHARRIRSE, M2019F 10 817 £24 H

Results i} %5: 2 Bronze £

Medal 3 & | Athletes’ Name izl R &

Name of Events &:3EI1 H

BRONZE $Fi# | Jowen Lim Si Wei #REE

Daoshu JJ A&

Jowen Lim Si Wei %k B+

Gunshu 18K

4.4.1.5 5th China - ASEAN Wushu Festival from 8 November to 13 November 2019
FS5EPE-RERAT, M2019F 11 8 E 13 H

Results i} 4&: 5 Golds 4, 2 Silvers 4R & 2 Bronze £§

Medal 328 | Athletes’ Name 5 R & F

Name of Events S B

GOLD £ )% .
£ Caleb Ng Bin Rong & it £

1%t International Routine - Daoshu

FRREFRER-TIK

Chua Xin Yun

GOLD:— 1t International Routine — Chang Quan
T BRE - BRERER-KE

Zoe Tan Ziyi fEF15

3rd International Routine — Chang Quan

FREER-KE

Zoe Tan Ziyi fEF15

3rd International Routine — Daoshu

FFRFEER-TIK
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Yeo Jun Wei &t ”
e Men’s Optional Taijiquanzixuan AX{§Z

SILVER fRh#

e w 's42 M ts Taiji Sword
Zeanne Law Zhi Ning X to%ng sﬁj(*};;)f\iaemen s i swor

Men’s Optional Nandao

Lim Yi Jie Randall #%8Z 7 BFE%ET]

BRONZE %2

Women’s Taijiquan

Zeanne Law Zhi Ning PAE S

sy Men’s Optional Nanquan
Lim Yi Jie Randall #kZ 7&K . -
e BFEmEE

4.4.1.6 SEA Game from 29 November to 3 December 2019
30 BEERNLAEITEsIS, M2019F 11 H29HE 12 3 H

Results i %%: 1 & 1 Bronze £
Medal 32f2 | Athletes’ Name =& R {5 Name of Events 311 H
GOLD £f#* | Yong YiXiang #=3- Men’s Changquan 5 2=
BRONZE f@f# | Jowen Lim Si Wei %2 35 Daoshu + Gunshu J] A + 18 K

*First Gold Medal of the SEA Games ZRiIZ& B4

4.4.2 Dragon

Dance Achievements and Results £ B s 5L Fl pR &5

“Belts and Road” Dragon and Lion Dance Invitational Tournament, Macau

2019 RAMBFHE (—E— B IETH ), 0]

Representative: Jin Ann Sports Association (Singapore) — Second Position

RERAE: FINE L RIMEE NS - T F

World Hong Kong Luminous Dragon & Lion Dance Championship, Hongkong

HREBBCREINRIRE, &E

Representative: Wei Yong Athletic Association (Singapore) — Third Position

KRR FINERBEGRER -FF

4.4.3 Lion Dance Achievement and Results & i 5 5t F0 5k &%

2019 FERERIIAZE ($pHuh) , Chinaliangsu R EST R

Representative: Singapore Teng Yong KSK — 5 Position

RERAG: FMEBBERXZZRNE - FHH

“Belts and Road” Dragon and Lion Dance Invitational Tournament, Macau

2019 RAMBEFAE (— 5 —HRIEIIER), 0]

Representative: Yi Wei Athletic Association — Second Position

REAG: ZEEBER -TF

Representative: Jin Ann Sports Association (Singapore) — Second Position
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REAK: HLhMEEHS GiigK) -TF

3 | 5™ Asian Dragon & Lion Dance Championship, China Chong Qing
FHEIMEINRIRZE, FEERXK

Representative: Yong Jin Athletic Association (Singapore)
RERAGE: FEBNEES

Obstacle g ifEFSI B : 4™ Position 50
Traditional FEfifE I E . 5 Position EFH %

4 | MGM International Lion Dance Championship 2019, Macau
e EMESBHRFIERREIESE 2019, ]

Representative: Yi Wei Athletic Association — 1% Position

RERE: ZEEBBER -BE

Representative: Wenyang Sports Association (Singapore) — Kids Category 1%

HERBEE: FIE X RIMENNS - ILBEEBE

5 1t International Water Stilts Lion Dance Championship 2019, Kuala Lumpur
2019 FE—EEFRK EBMEMERTFER, DRALEHER

Representative: Yi Wei Athletic Association — 5" Position

KEF®K: ZEAEEZ-F1H

APPROVAL OF ANNUAL REPORT FROM 1 APRIL 2019 to 31 MARCH 2020
BHE2019F 451 HZE 2020 F£3 A 31 HEERE

The Meeting approved the Annual Report from 1 April 2019 to 31 March 2020.
SW—BuR1L 2019 F 4 B 1 HE 2020 £3 A 31 HEERE.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FY19 & 2019 £ M BUIR &

Treasurer, Mr Ong Kian Chew presented the Financial Report for FY19 which audited by Pinebridge
LLP. The Meeting approved the Financial Statements for FY19.

WEEZME SN RIRE 2019 FREYBIRES Pinebridge LLP BHit ke . KW —Budd
2019 FEMBIRE .

TO APPOINT THE EXTERNAL AUDITOR FOR THE ENSUING YEAR — 1 APRIL 2020 to 31 MARCH 2021
RIETPMBIEM 2020 £ 4 § 1 HE 2021 4F 3 A 31 HEYSMEE IS

Treasurer, Mr Ong Kian Chew proposed the re-appointment of Pinebridge LLP for the ensuing year.
The Meeting approved the re-appointment proposal.

T E BN A RN E M —FE N EHZ T Pinebridge LLP, S —EUBIL.
ANY OTHER MATTER H b= IR

The Secretary-General then announced that there were no “Any Other Business” to discuss as the
Secretariat did not receive any enquiry from Members as at closing on 25 August 2020.

HZE2020F 8 B 25 H, AT BLARKE 2 RNEMARE, BBKEEED, XEEMTH
I ie.
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Chairman then announced that the 2020 Annual General Meeting be adjourned and proceeded with
the Election for the 27" Management Committee.

ITEMEEM 2020 FRRASASE, HETE -+ LtREFEZRE

ELECTION OF 27TH MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE £ —+ LB ES %%

The Election of the 27th Management Committee was held with Polling by Members from 9.00am to
12.00pm. Of the 137 Ordinary Members and 149 Associate Members of the SWDLDF, 130 and 142
respectively sent their representative to vote on behalf of their organisations. These voting rates of
94.9% and 95.3% set new records of the voting rates of MC elections which ranged from 50% to 70%.

%27 REEREFNERREBEM LT I RERF 12 fE#T. 20137 FERESRAM
149 BAESRF, 251F 130 £H 142 FRH R RS ?ﬁmo WERA949%HM 953%, HE
RERERERCTHE, HEREERM 50%E] 70% 1%,

No of Members Represented Percentage
Membership £ £ SRAAE RFEEAK HEEY
Ordinary Members £ B< R: 137 130 94.9%
Associate Members < f: 149 142 95.3%

The voting process was smooth with voters going through Temperature Check, Identity Check,
Queuing and Collecting Voting Slip, Ticking Voting Slip, Voting, Exiting Room and Leaving
Federation. The first voter arrived at 8.45am and the last vote was cast at 11.30am, well before
closing at 12.00pm. Also present were President Mr Ang Mong Seng BBM, Chairman Mr Ang Chee
Yam JP, BBM, Vice Chairman Mr Ng Kee, Secretary General Mr Low Han Long, and Assistant Secretary
General Mr Ng Poa Leng PBM.

RESREREIRF, REFHTTHRERE, SMILTE, HANMKEBIRES, ARESELE
Y BRIE AV IRIE N, 94%“: BASWENETLER., F—REREAELT 845 ik, &fE—
BRELF 11308 T?:Lm?ﬁﬂiqﬂi’k 12 EHUEJEEééé%ﬁ SRHTL BBM, IJ%/,\?)&A
JP, BBM, EEIJEF“EIF;Z?EE MBI E L EFMRWBIKEET R PBM HE T =W

Counting of Votes T B %=

At closing of Voting at 12.00pm sharp, the two Ballot Boxes (Ordinary Members and Associate
Members) were transferred to the Training Hall and placed on two separate tables respectively.
ERF 12 ERELERN, BMIER (EBSRMAENR) REBIERTHIINEER
MFIBHET .

After Chairman’s address, the votes in the Ordinary Members box were separated based on Wushu

and Dragon & Lion Dance categories and checked for spoiled votes (more than ten ticks) while the

votes in Associate Members box were checked for spoiled votes (more than six ticks).

EFXERFEE RERAMERLEMAA Hal_zmﬂlﬂﬂ’lﬁ?;ﬁﬁ HFREERENIE
(BE+MTE) , MRBEASRFPERNEE (BIAMTA) .

All the 130, 130 and 142 votes for Wushu, Dragon & Lion Dance and Associate Members respectively,
were valid. The details are as follows:

SEER, ENMEMURAESRDRE 130, 130 F 142 HEREE, FMERNT:
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Category ZH 5l Total Votes Cast Valid Votes Spoiled Votes

BEH BEREK ERER
Wushu EAK: 130 130 Nil
Dragon & Lion Dance £& 7 2 130 130 Nil
Associate Members: fE< 5 142 142 Nil

The votes were then sent to the respective stations for Counting, Reading and Recording on the big
boards. Candidates were invited to view the whole process (from separating, checking, counting and
recording) via online Zoom platform.

BEHDBFERME, EEERDHETIHE, MEFExR. SsthBiEREABIELZ
Zoom EEYEENERE (MK €E, ITHMCE) .

Competitions were very intense as there were no spoiled votes and losers only missed out by very
small margins.

BREZFEER, BREEENEE, EFEERBHMELEMR.
After recording on the Boards, the results were tabulated: £ AR Fitx%/E, IATEEZELER:

a) Wushu - 10 elected members; FAR-10 % L%
b) Dragon & Lion Dance - 10 elected members; and ZE ly £ Jifi-10 & 2ME; F0
c) Associate Members - 6 elected members. ES R -6 L1k

Two top non-elected candidates (one from Wushu and one from Dragon & Lion Dance) were
appointed as auditors.

MEARREELEERSHEN (—BRERK, A—BRKEBEFLEM) HEZEHEK.

All the votes were placed in a paper box, sealed and signed by Chairman and CEO and kept in the
Secretariat Office under key and lock. The whole Counting process ended few minutes before
2.00pm.

ﬁﬁﬁEﬁLm%BﬁiT MRFER, BEIFNEHEZEFEF, FHARMBREERBLNA
E, BEMIEOBRETH 2 224 R,

Election of President and Vice Presidents %< K 5g &K

The Ministry of Culture, Community and Youth (MCCY) has recommended the following persons for
the positions of President and Vice President:

Xk, #HEXMBER (MCCY) EHREFNUTARBESKIE 2R KIRM

a. Mr Ang Mong Seng BBM, President of SWDLDF for President;
I EARZIM2ESORTLH BBM 4

b. Mr Kwek Hian Chuan Henry, MP for Kebun Baru SMC and Mr Gan Thiam Poh, MP for Ang Mo Kio
GRC for Vice Presidents.
Bk %%, FAEEREXESWRAMREFEEXESWABAELE

As there were no other nominations, the Meeting approved their respective appointments as
proposed by Mr Ng Poa Leng, PBM and seconded Mr Ong Kian Chew, BBM.
RTFRAEEMIEE, SW—Blid, ®EHE PBM IR EEM BBM KL,
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In his address, President thanked MCCY for it's recommendations and the Meeting for approving
these three appointments. He also thanked his two Vice Presidents for stepping forward to serve
the Federation, despite their busy commitment as MPs. Their experience as MPs and Grassroots
Advisers will definitely be helpful resources to the Federation.

SKERFRRF XN, HXMEFMHIRIL, FRHSWHAX=NFEFE. itk ﬁTiLfE
MRS KRESGHESWR, BNAEAREKRS. MIMEAESNRTEEMFENE
BN EXREEANEL.

President also shared some of the key commitment for the new MC, including:

SRKENETHESMN—LEXREIE, 81

a)zmzﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁkwﬁﬁﬁ%,uzflhﬁﬁﬁ ST ZERESSW ERINKEH
5th World Taljlquan Champlonshlp 2022 - to be held in Singapore and organised by SWDLDF,
after we had successfully bid for the hosting rights to at the Meeting of the International Wushu
Federation Executive Board.

b) Youth Olympic Games 2026 - The International Olympic Council (I0C) has decided to include
Wushu events in the Youth Olympic Games (YOG) from Year 2026 when Dakar holds the 4th
YOG 2022. The qualifying age for Wushu athletes shall be 15, 16, 17 or 18 at 31 December of
the Year of YOG.

2026 HEERMLETIEHS-ERREZES (10C) RE, BRAFIN 2026 FRHITMERIIE
NEEFEIE, RET 2022 FAKBEREMNEERRET. RAGHANFRETRSY
TR 12 B31 HWh 15, 16, 17118 %,

c) Upgrading of Federation Premise — the Braddell Community Club (CC) will be undergoing an
upgrading programme. The Federation, with its premise on the 4% Floor of the CC, will also be
upgraded at estimated costs of $300,000.00. There will be other costs involved as we have to
move out when the upgrading commences in May 2021. The Federation is working with Sport
Singapore to find suitable venue(s) for our Secretariat Office and training facilities for athletes.
BMESS- RERRERERE (CC) KXMEtiTHH. SEHANREMT CCHY
M, R, SITEAAFTH 3BT, BE 2021 F£5 AR IENTSL, 25
BAEAHRE XBEIREMER. BRASSHNEEEEESRS, YEfENH
PBRDAEFE RIS,

He hoped the new MC continue the good work of the past MC and bring the sports of Wushu,
Dragon and Lion Dance to a new height.
R EH—RIEFRTEL - RESNL e, KRR, SRMENMENEL—
N =

| %EEI\JEm%o

President also introduced our new Advisor, Mr Lim Hock Yu who is the new CED of PA. Advisor

Mr Lim thanked all for their service to the Federation and affirmed that he and PA will continue
to support the good cause of the Federation.

SKENAT BSWHFHE, ARSI CED MEFEE. MEERPFBESAHE
KFTEREISTR, FRTMHARDSBREIFE 2N ETUEF.

Announcement of the Results of Election of 27th MC E4 & 27 BIEE SR X LR

The results of the Election were announced by Secretary General as follows:

MBRKEMEREZEFERINT:
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Votes received

Sn Name HH @
1 Mr Cheng Jia Hong sEEIE 73
2 Mr Heng Puay Hock ERiE 70
3 Mr Huang Jiawei ERE 71
4 Mr Lee Kim Huak B4R 71
5 Mr Liu Kee Fatt I $H 2% 71
6  OhYokeEng HEX 68
7 MrPang Ying Hui EZ 0 70
8  Tan Sock Ching B =t 70
9 Mr Tan Yong Moh [k % 70
10  Mr Teo Soon Long R IMEE 72
11  Mr Ang Chee Peng AHEF 69
12 Mr Chai Chun Heng Peter RN 71
13 Mr Chin Yee Chung [ SIS 72
14  Mr Koh Ang Kuan, Kenny N 69
15  MrLim Hock Peng MIEF 70
16 Mr Lim Ming Kian MhegsE 70
17 Mr Ng Kim Nguan EETT 71
18 Mr Tan Hee Boon (CE=vg 70
19 Mr Tan Wei Liang, Terry 5 72
20 Mr Yan Siew Beng Marcus ¥{&RR 71
21 Mr Kee Koh Guan 2Rt 73
22 Mr Koh Hong Kai rEaY, 73
23 Mr Ng Wei Hong 2iHH 73
24 Mr Tan Chun Kiat (G oeyehs 71
25 Mr Teo Kian Seng IEFE Y 73
26 Mr Ting Min Long =z 73
27 Mr Leo Wen Yeow (Auditor) PTIR 61
(XFEK)
28 Mr Chan Keng Wee (Auditor) S o 61
(X5EFEK)

The first 10 are from Wushu category, the next ten from Dragon & Lion Dance category followed by
the six from Associate Members. Two non-elected candidates, one each with highest votes in Wushu
and Dragon & Lion Dance categories, were appointed as Auditors.

BT 10 MREARAK, HXZ 10 MRESLEMAR, HTRN6 MRAEER. WERLHE
BREHERSHEATELF M REAEZEANEK.

President informed that under the Constitution, he shall, in consultation with Advisor, appoint
another ten MC members. Altogether, the new MC will have 39 Members.

SKEM, RiE (FR)  MEMEFTE, BEERIMNESEHR. FTHNESSEH
HH 39 ALk A,
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10.

The Secretariat will also collate the Declaration Forms and Spent Records of all 39 members and
submit to

WBIEIZNI PR 39 AR AVRIRERF Spent IR, FIRRSA

a) the Commissioner of Charity (for IPC) Z& 2% & 15
b) Registrar of Societies #tF= it /&
c) MCCY /Sport Singapore 3Xfk, #HXHMEBFER /FAEEES

for their review if anyone has any serious breaches; and further comment. The new MC will take
instruction from these authorities on the appointment of all the MC members. After which, President
will call the first MC meeting to decide on the line up of the MC for the term of office from 30
September 2020 to 29 September 2022.

EE, mEEEIEmEENTN, BRFE—FTARITL. BXFAEEESHNETER,
FHIEEREZXEYF/NIER. 2F SKBEEAE—KREESIN, DUEEM 2020F9 A
30 HE 2022 ££9 B 29 H{THARIREERAL,

MEETING ADJOURNED £ 453k
With no other matter to discussed, Chairman announced the closure of the Meeting at 3:00PM. He

thanked all for “viewing” the AGM and his Election Committee Members for the smooth and
successful Election and AGM.

\)

HTEHMEIE, TREAIWT TF 3 RERER. MREFEUEZRASNSS
E, REFZRRZBRBNEEZER RARSHRIEHEETT,
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Annual General Meeting Report 2021
1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021
2021 K RAARSHRE
20200F4H1H E2021 43 H31H

1 SECRETARIAT MATTERS & SWDLDF EVENTS FA BTN KE S a50
1.1 A total of 8 new members were approved to join SWDLDF as Ordinary Members (OM) / Associate
Members (AM).
ﬁ 8 A?ﬁ}ﬁ/\ﬁﬂ)\/uzﬁkﬁiﬁ J'E‘\//E J'El‘\o
SN Name Address PIC Membership
1 | ZhikES 48 Toh Guan Road East .
. Y Ordlnary
Dragon Art Athletic #09-116 B E Wi o
Association Singapore 608586 LR
2 N Win 5 Building
7k B
j;a{hr% HE?ESMS H 2; T No.15 Yishun Industrial T e Ordinary
D” O“gA rag_o:, 'O 1 Street 1 #09-19 = L
ance Association Singapore 768091
3 AR 2 Blk 686D Choa Chu Kang . Ordinary
Soor Lene Associati Crescent #06-260 AR A3 A
oon Leng Association Singapore 684686 B
4 | MG E Y 8 Admiralty Street #06-14 ,
] e Ordinary
CYK Cultural Sports Admirax A v A
. LS R
Centre Singapore 757438
5 | Wushumetrics 188 Bishan St 13 #06-457 2 I Associate
Development Hub Singapore 570188 & e B
6 /> .
i b PRRE AT SCA 25 Lorong 27 Geylang % Associate
Nan Shaolin Dragon & . BOH
. Singapore 388162 2
Lion Dance Troupe
7 ; ‘,Q_.-'— N, N I o .
Eﬁ* ?*%Wﬁm 2 Lion | 965 Hougang Ave 9 #13-634 T Associate
€ng Feng Lragon lon Singapore 530965 WL R
Dance Troupe
8 | HEEIRHEMAE 50 Serangoon North Ave 4 )
. ; . N Associate
Qing Yi Kungfu Longshi #06-18 PRER R WL B
Guan Singapore 555856 e
1.2 In view of COVID-19 pandemic that most of our members have been badly hit, MC approved to
waive the Federation’s Membership Fee for FY 2020 and reduced Caiging 2021 Admin Fee to $50
(inclusive of GST).
%£F 2019 FEM L EE SRNIZEFERLN., BESHERRESS RN 2020 MBF
B BRMREAR 2021 EJ“‘F“?EEFJIEI%_-.;SSO ( BIHTEB) .
1.3 Caiqging 2021, jointly administered by our Federation and People’s Association (PA), ended

smoothly on 26 Feb 2021. On Sunday, 17 Jan2021, three one-hour Briefing Sessions, for 50 persons
each, were conducted by President Mr Ang Mong Seng BBM at our Training Hall at 10.00am,
11.00am and 12.00pm respectively. 150 for our Members sent one representative each to find out
more details of / apply for Caiging Permit.

EE¥ﬁjJDi)§Zrth7ka§Jmluz$DAEﬂJ KB EHITN"2021 EXEFEM"ELT 2021 F£2 B 26 Bl
FEHBZHT . RENT=HHAS: 2021 F1A17H (EHR) - EF 108, £F 11
REAPF 12 8. G550 N REFK, 24150 s BRI T BRXRENHA T RRIE
BrF.
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As at the deadline on Saturday, 23 Jan 2021 at 2.00pm, 127 members applied and received their
Caiqging Permits jointly issued by our Federation and PA.

The deadline for seeking approval for performance sites (Form 2) was on 4 Feb 2021 at 5.00pm.
After closing, we had approved 1,378 applications or one approval per site, with Offices (797
activities or 57.8%) and Factories (284 activities or 20.6%) topping the list. The balance being Shops
in mega Shopping Centres, Temples, Hotels, and Others such as educational institutions, camps, CC
making 21.6% of the total number of activities.

XEAIERF (kK1) #EEER 202141 823 8 (BH8X) THF28. 2fF 1274
SRARARMEETRAERIBH TN T XEHIE.

REASNFTIERE (RE2) BUEBHHZ 2001 F254HTH 5. RER2HHAET
1,378 ERIE (BMha—H) . EFNAERIIEYE (797 TUESN 57.8%) F1T] (284
VEENEL 20.6%) . HERXEMYHO., FEAEE, BESHENM. BE. BEFRLE
NEEH 21.6%,

Media Attention {4 3c3F - Caiging 2021 attracted much media attention even before it started.

The media was keen to find out if Caiging would be allowed, what restrictions would be imposed
and how COVID-19 had badly affected the Lion dance troupes.

2021 FXEFENMRSI T REHEENRE, BEETEFRZE . FEIVBEBNEXEREE
WAV BHEWBLRE . & 2019 FE &R G AT 8.

Below are some of the details while the collage of news articles and list of links are in the Annex.

TEHERAXNAR. FHANREREERE.

Sn | Item No
Fr | BE BE
1 Total attendance for Briefing sessions on Caiging on 151
17 Jan 2021 BB HERKREE
5 Total number of Troupes applied for Caiging Permit 83
on the spot {7 IR F AR B EK
3 Total number of app]|c\zi1nts applied Caiging permit 127
RIEXR G /AR S5
4 'II)taI nu_m ber of Caiging Activities 1378
XEEHBIHK ’
c Total number of Complaints received 6
BEREXXERIFNER
Sn | Type of Venue Nvotf'Ci!qlng Percentage
F | REGHAR gxamey | BOLH
1 | Offices JMAZE 797 57.8%
Factories T | 284 20.6%
3 Shops |n\mega Shopping Centres X HY 153 11.1%
L B RS
Temples 35/ 98 7.1%
5 | Hotels J 5 30 2.2%
6 Others — educational institutions, 16 1.9%
camps, etc Hh- BHEVAME. EF '
TOTAL &1it: 1,378 100.0%
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1.4

2.1

3.1

3.2

4.1

The Federation assisted the MOE to successfully organise the National School Games (Wushu
Competition) from 31 March 2021 to 10 May 2021 using Video shooting and Judging. The new
procedures were result of the engagement of our task force and MOE officers to explore ways to
continue with NSG (Wushu competitions) amidst the COVID-19 pandemic.

BB ERT 2021 £ 3 B 31 HE 2021 £ 5 A 10 H MMMFHIARH R EN2ER
FrEais (HARLLSR), FINTNEFEH ST HENASHENE RERFTNEEREH
B AR SLH TR AL TR FH 7T

Woushu Matter - Events and Courses AR ZEIN - SEENFIRTE
The National Wushu & Sanda Championships 2020 was postponed due to the Covid-19 pandemic.
ATFHEMENER, 2020 E2ERASEITHIAERR TR 21T,

Dragon and Lion Dance Matter - Events and Courses R JfiZEI - ERhFIIRTE

The 26™ Ngee Ann City National Lion Dance Championships 2020 was postponed due to the current
Covid-19 situation.

HTHEMANER, £+ EEHSEHMRRRREEET.

National Freestyle Dragon Dance Championship 2020 and National Luminous Dragon Dance
Championship 2020 was postponed due to the current Covid-19 situation.

HTFFEMANE SR, 2020 F2EBIEHFRLHIRRM 2020 FLERALBIRFRE R
7o

Achievement and Results f{ 4538 &

Wushu Achievement and Results B A Bt Fl S

National School Games (Wushu) — Video / Judging € B FRZEEIE(EA) - FSAF FI/7EH
The National School Games (NSG) was disrupted due to the COVID-19 pandemic. The Federation
formed a task force and engaged MOE officers to explore ways to continue with NSG (Wushu
competitions) amidst the pandemic. Eventually, the NSG (Wushu competitions) was successfully
held from 31 March 2021 to 10 May 2021.

cERFENZEFERREENR. S8 7 — " LENE, HEHEMERREE
RIGEAE M T RARLLRN T X, &%, FE2ERMFEHS (KARLFE) 88T 2021 &
3 H31HZE 2021 £ 5 B 10 H .

The new procedures were:

M ENREFE

a. After registration closed, each participating schools was assigned a time slot for sending its
student athletes to the competition site.
REBILE, SMSHRFRBEDIEE —INER, MBFEEHRIET RN,

b. All student athletes of the same school performed their Wushu routines, regardless of event and
categories with all routines performed were video-recorded.
BT A F4ns) REEX D — M ERELE MR AERE, A2mME, FHTTHR
SR

c. After all student athletes completed their routines, they took leave and student athletes from
another time slot /school moved.
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HiE, s EFEED. 5— HER/FRAZEENRAEEES.

d. The video-recording spanned over the period from31March to 8 April2021 for Primary Schools;
and from12 to 20 April2021 for Secondary Schools and Junior Colleges.
INFARFRERE AN 2021 FE3 A 31 HE 4 A8 H. FEMUARFME A 2021 F4 B 12 H
Z20H,

e. The video clips were then sorted out based on category and event type and sent for judging from

4 to 10 May 2021 by National Wushu Judges with national or international accreditation. All the
video clips were viewed and scores awarded based on a set of judging criteria agreed upon.
FrE Lt X BITERBIE . ARlHETHE, FT2021F5 848X 10 HXHBAER
FEFRAENERBRARRH ZFHETIER . #HTED .

f. The results were then released to the MOE officers for dissemination to the participating
schools. &GS HB B E RLMSIHEMFRK.

This was a breakthrough, without which the NSG (Wushu competitions) would not have been
organised successfully. Moreover, this format could be replicated for organizing other Wushu
competitions, under strict COVID-19 rules and regulations, such as the upcoming National Wushu
and Sanda Championship in December 2021, or even any other types of competitions.
XEFNEALLZRINEFTRE—IRE. A2, 2ERREIS (RARLERE) sAT8E
RINZEES . Mo, EARNFEEAZBEANFMET, XFERXTUEH A THIRHA
HALLER, BINRKT 2021 FF 12 AT ERAMEFTHRE, EEEAHMEEN
3o
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PINEBRIDGE LLP
Chartered Accountants of Singapore
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Unique Entity No: S68SS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE’S STATEMENT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

The management committee is pleased to present their statement to the members together
with the audited financial statements of Singapore Wushu Dragon & Lion Dance Federation
(the "Federation”) for the financial year ended 31 March 2021.

Opinion of the management committee

In the opinion of the management committee,

1) the financial statements of the Federation are drawn up so as to give a true and fair view
of the financial position of the Federation as at 31 March 2021 and the financial
performance, changes in accumulated funds and cash flows of the Federation for the
year ended; and

2) at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Federation
will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

Management committee

The management committee of the Federation in office at the date of this statement are:

Ang Mong Seng BBM President

Gan Thiam Poh Vice President

Kwek Hian Chuan Henry Vice President

Lim Lung Tieng PBM Chairman

Swee Kay Seng PBM Vice Chairman

Ong Kian Chew BBM Vice Chairman

Ng Kee Alan Vice Chairman

Ng Kim Nguan Secretary General

Ng Poa Leng PBM Assistant Secretary General

Huang Jiawei Assistant Secretary General

Chua Swee Wah PBM Treasurer

Yan Siew Beng Marcus Assistant Treasurer

Cheng Jia Hong Chairman, Wushu Sub-Committee

Tan Wei Liang Terry Chairman, Dragon Dance Sub-Committee
Chin Yee Chung Chairman, Lion Dance Sub-Committee
Royce Ang Boon Seng Chairman, Traditional Wushu Sub-Committee
Kee Koh Guan Chairman, Competition Sub-Committee

Teo Soon Long Chairman, Wushu Judges Sub-Committee
Ang Chee Peng Chairman, Dragon and Lion Dance Judges Sub-Committee
Chai Chun Heng Peter Chairman, Liaison Sub-Committee

Tan Sock Ching Chairman, Foreign Affairs Sub-Committee
Koh Ang Kuan Kenny Chairman, Data Resource Sub-Committee
Tan Chin Heng Chairman, Publication Sub-Committee

Tan Poh Hong Chairman, Asset Management Sub-Committee
Foo Fook Boon Committee Member

Heng Puay Hock Committee Member

Lee Kim Huak Committee Member

Liu Kee Fatt Committee Member
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Unique Entity No: S68SS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE’S STATEMENT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

Management committee (Continued)

Oh Yoke Eng Committee Member
Pang Ying Hui Committee Member
Tan Yong Moh Committee Member
Lim Hock Peng Committee Member
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
Unique Entity No: S68SS0017F

(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Singapore Wushu Dragon & Lion Dance
Federation (the “Federation”), which comprise the statement of financial position of the
Federation as at 31 March 2021, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, statement of changes in accumulated funds and statement of cash flows of the
Federation for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements are properly drawn up in accordance
with the provisions of the Societies Act, Chapter 311 (the Societies Act), the Charities Act,
Chapter 37 and other relevant regulations (the Charities Act and Regulations) and Financial
Reporting Standards in Singapore (FRSs) so as to present fairly, in all material respects, the
state of affairs of the Federation as at 31 March 2021 and the results, changes in funds and
cash flows of the Federation for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing (SSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Federation in accordance with the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority (ACRA)
Code of Professional Conduct and Ethics for Public Accountants and Accounting Entities
(ACRA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in Singapore, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ACRA Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The management committee is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Management Committee’s Statement.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION (CONTINUED)

Other Information (Continued)

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management Committee and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

Management committee is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the provisions of the Societies Act, the Charities Act and
Regulations and FRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management committee is responsibie for assessing the
Federation’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Federation or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The management committee is responsible for include overseeing the Federation’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION (CONTINUED)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with SSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Federation’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management committee’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Federation’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Federation to cease
to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION (CONTINUED)

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In our opinion, the accounting and other records required to be kept by the Federation have
been properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Societies Regulations enacted
under the Societies Act, the Charities Act and Regulations.

During the course of our audit, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that
during the year:

a) the Federation has not used the donation monies in accordance with its objectives as
required under Regulation 11 of the Charities (Institutions of a Public Character)

Regulations; and

b) the Federation has not complied with the requirements of Regulation 15 of the Charities
(Institutions of a Public Character) Regulations. There is no fundraising activity during the
financial year.
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Unique Entity No: S68SS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

Notes 2021 2020 2020 2020
Unrestricted Unrestricted Restricted Total
S$ S$ S$ S$

Income
Donations

(tax deductible) 4 - 1,000 113,500 114,500
Income collected 5 1,350 313,419 - 313,419
Rental income 11 218,600 205,800 - 205,800
Subsidy received from

Sport Singapore 9 421,143 712,292 113,500 825,792
Fair value gain on

investment properties 11 1,440,000 - - -
Other income 6 114,486 61,703 - 61,703

2,195,579 1,294,214 227,000 1,521,214

Less: Expenditure
Administrative expenses 772,873 948,920 - 948,920
Expenses incurred for

activities for the year 40,903 577,804 - 577,804

(813,776) (1,526,724) - (1,526,724)

Surplus/(Deficit)

before tax 7 1,381,803 (232,510) 227,000 (5,510)
Income tax expense 8 - - E -

Surplus/(Deficit) after tax,
representing total

comprehensive income/(loss)
for the year 1,381,803 (232,510) 227,000 (5,510)

On behalf of the Management Commiitee,

Ang Mong SesdBBM | Chua Swee Wah PBM
President Treasurer

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements



Unique Entity No: S68SS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION

(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2021

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Trade and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets

Total assets

FUNDS AND LIABILITIES
Accumulated funds
Building fund

General fund surplus
Restricted fund surplus
General reserve

Total accumulated funds

Current liabilities
Other payables

Total current liabilities

Total funds and liabilities

On behalf of the Management Committee,

President

Notes

10
11

12

13

14

15
16

17

2021 2020
S$ S$

203,283 304,387
11,840,000 10,400,000
12,043,283 10,704,387
28,040 44,550
1,082,296 1,037,916
1,110,336 1,082,466
13,153,619 11,786,853
205,829 308,740
9,738,676 8,253,962
227,000 227,000
2,581,485 2,581,485
12,752,990 11,371,187
400,629 415,666
400,629 415,666
13,153,619 11,786,853

Chua Swee Wah PBM

Treasurer

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements
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Unique Entity No: S68SS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ACCUMULATED FUNDS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

General Restricted
Building fund fund General
fund surplus surplus reserve Total
S$ S$ S$ S$ S$

2020
At 1 April 2019 411,651 8,383,561 - 2581485 11,376,697
(Deficit)/Surplus for the year - (232,510) 227,000 - (5,510)
Transfer of reserve from

building fund to general fund (102,911) 102,911 - - -
At 31 March 2020 308,740 8,253,962 227,000 2,581,485 11,371,187
2021
At 1 April 2020 308,740 8,253,962 227,000 2,581,485 11,371,187
Surplus for the year - 1,381,803 - - 1,381,803
Transfer of reserve from

building fund to general fund (102,911) 102,911 - - -
At 31 March 2021 205,829 9,738,676 227,000 2,581,485 12,752,990

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements
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Unique Entity No: S68SS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION

(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

Operating activities
Surplus/(Deficit) for the year before tax
Adjustments for
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Fair value gain on investment properties

Operating gain/(loss) before working capital changes
Changes in working capital:

Other receivables

Other payables

Net cash generated from operating activities

Financing activity
One Team Singapore Fund

Net cash generated from financing activity

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year (Note 13)

2021 2020
S$ S$
1,381,803 (232,510)
101,104 101,104
(1,440,000) “
42,907 (131,406)
16,510 31,241
(15,037) 219,088
44,380 118,923
- 227,000
- 227,000
44,380 345,923
1,037,916 691,993
1,082,296 1,037,916

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements
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Unique Entity No: S68SS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

These notes form an integral part and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying
financial statements.

1. General

Singapore Wushu Dragon & Lion Dance Federation (the “Federation”) is registered in
Singapore under the Singapore Societies Act, Chapter 311. It is domiciled in Singapore
and its place of business and registered office is located at 50 Serangoon Avenue 2,
#04-01, Singapore 556129.

The Federation has been granted as an Institution of Public Character (“IPC”") status for
the period 8 June 2019 to 7 June 2023.

The principal activities of the Federation are to unify various Wushu organisations of
different schools, to promote wushu, lion dance, dragon dance, yinggong and gigong,
to promote physical fithess and patriotism among Singaporean and to develop the
martial spirit.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Federation have been drawn up in accordance
with Financial Reporting Standards in Singapore (“FRSs”). The financial
statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except as disclosed
in the accounting policies below.

The financial statements are presented in Singapore Dollars (S$), which is the
Federation’s functional currency.

22 Adoption of new and amended standards

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous
financial year except that in the current financial year, the Federation has
adopted all the new and amended standards which are relevant to the
Federation and are effective for annual financial periods beginning on or after 1
April 2020. The adoption of these standards did not have any material effect on
the financial performance or position of the Federation.

11
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Unique Entity No: S68SS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

23

2.4

Standards issued but not yet effective

The Federation has not adopted the following standards applicable to the
Federation that have been issued but not yet effective:

Description Effective for annual
period beginning
on or after
Amendments to FRS 116 Leases: Covid-19-Related Rent 1 Jun 2020
Concessions
Amendments to FRS 109 Financial Instruments, FRS 39 1 January 2021

Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement,
FRS107 Financial Instruments: Disclosure, FRS 104
Insurance Contracts, FRS 116 Lease: Interest Rate
Benchmark Reform — Phase 2

Amendments to FRS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment: 1 January 2022
Proceeds before Intended Use
Amendments to FRS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities 1 January 2022

and Contingent Assets: Onerous Contracts — Cost of
Fulfilling a contract
Annual Improvements to FRSs 2018-2020 1 January 2022
Amendments to FRS 1 Presentation of Financial 1 January 2023
Statements: Classification of Liabilities as Current or
Non-current
Amendments to FRS 110 Consolidated Financial Date to be
Statements and FRS 28 Investment in Associates and determined
Joint Ventures: Sale or Contribution of Assets between
an Investor and its Associate or Join Venture

The management expects that the adoption of the standards above will have no
material impact on the financial statements in the year of initial application.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are measured in the functional currency of
the Federation and are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency
at exchange rates approximating those ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rate
of exchange ruling at the reporting date. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on
translating monetary items at the reporting period are recognised in profit or
loss.

12
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Unique Entity No: S68SS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

25

26

Property, plant and equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost.
Subsequent to recognition, property, plant and equipment are measured at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. The
cost of property, plant and equipment includes its purchase price and any costs
directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary
for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.
Dismantlement, removal or restoration costs are included as part of the cost of
property, plant and equipment if the obligation for dismantlement, removal or
restoration is incurred as a consequence of acquiring or using the property, plant
and equipment.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate depreciable
amounts over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful lives are as
follows:

Useful lives
Leasehold property 20 years
Computers 3 years
Furniture and other equipment 3 years

The residual value, useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss on derecognition of the asset is included in profit or loss in the year the
asset is derecognised.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties that are either owned by the Federation or
leased under a finance lease that are held to earn rental or for capital
appreciation, or both, rather than for use in the production or supply of goods
or services, or for administrative purpose, or in the ordinary course of business.
Investment properties comprise completed investment properties and
properties that are being constructed or developed for future use as investment
properties. Properties held under operating leases are classified as investment
properties when the definition of an investment property is met.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including transaction
costs.

Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are measured at fair

value. Gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of investment
properties are included in profit or loss in the year in which they arise.

13
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Unique Entity No: S68SS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

26

27

Investment properties (Continued)

The cost of major renovations and improvements is capitalised and the
carrying amounts of the replaced components are recognised in profit or loss
when incurred.

Investment properties are derecognised when either they have been disposed
of or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no
future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses on
the retirement or disposal or an investment property are recognised in profit or
loss in the year of retirement or disposal.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Federation assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication
that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, (or, where applicable,
when an annual impairment testing for an asset is required) the Federation
makes an estimate of the asset’s recoverable amount.

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating
unit’'s fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use and is determined for
an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
targely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. Where the
carrying amount of an asset or cash- generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable
amount.

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised. If that is the case, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. That increase
cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised previously. Such
reversal is recognised in profit or loss.

14
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Unique Entity No: S68SS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

2, Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.8 Financial instruments
a) Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are recognised when, and only when, the Federation
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument.

At initial recognition, the Federation measures a financial asset at its fair
value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at FVPL, transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction
costs of financial assets carried at FVPL are expensed in profit or loss.

When financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair
value, plus, in the case of financial assets not at fair value through profit or
loss, directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement
Investments in debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Federation’s
business model for managing the asset and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the asset. The three measurement categories for
classification of debt instruments are amortised cost, FVOCI and FVPL. The
Federation only has debt instruments at amortised cost.

Financial assets that are held for the collection of contractual cash flows
where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest
are measured at amortised cost. Financial assets are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less impairment. Gains and losses
are recognised in profit or loss when the assets are derecognised or
impaired, and through the amortisation process.

De-recognition

A financial asset is de-recognised when the contractual right to receive cash
flows from the asset has expired. On de-recognition of a financial asset in its
entirety, the difference between the carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received (and, where applicable, any cumulative gain or loss
that has been recognised in other comprehensive income) is recognised in
profit or loss.
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Unique Entity No: S68SS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

238

29

Financial instruments (Continued)
b) Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when, and only when, the Federation
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. The
Federation determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial
recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value plus in the case of
financial liabilities not at FVPL, directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, financial liabilities that are not carried at fair value
through profit or loss are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised, and through the amortisation process.

De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. On derecognition, the difference between
the carrying amounts and the consideration paid is recognised in profit or
loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Federation recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all
debt instruments not held at FVPL. ECLs are based on the difference between
the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash
flows that the Federation expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of
the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash
flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are
integral to the contractual terms.

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not
been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are
provided for credit losses that result from default events that are possible within
the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which
there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss
allowance is recognised for credit losses expected over the remaining life of the
exposure, irrespective of timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).
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Unique Entity No: S68SS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.9

210

2.1

212

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For trade receivables, the Federation applies a simplified approach in calculating
ECLs. Therefore, the Federation does not track changes in credit risk, but
instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date. The Federation has established a provision matrix that is based on its
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to
the debtors and the economic environment which could affect debtors' ability to

pay.

The Federation considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments
are 60 days past due. However, in certain cases, the Federation may also
consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or external information
indicates that the Federation is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual
amounts in full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the
Federation. A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable
expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise
fixed deposits and cash at banks which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised as a receivable when there is reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be
complied with.

When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a
systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to
compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is
recognised as deferred income on the statement of financial position and is
recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the
related asset.

When loans or similar assistance are provided by governments or related

institutions with an interest rate below the current applicable market rate, the
effect of this favourable interest is regarded as additional government grant.

Building fund
The building fund was set up for the purpose of matching against the leasehold

building. The building fund is amortised over the estimated useful of the
leasehold building.
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Unique Entity No: S68SS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

2. Summary of significant accounting policies {(Continued)

213

214

Employee benefits
a) Defined contribution plans

The Federation makes contributions to the Central Provident Fund scheme in
Singapore, a defined contribution pension scheme. Contributions to defined
contribution pension s¢hemes are recognised as an expense in the period in
which the related service is performed.

b) Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted
basis and expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is
recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the Federation has a
present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past
service provided by the employee, and the obligation can be estimated
reliably.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured based on the consideration to which the Federation
expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to
a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Revenue is recognised when the Federation satisfies a performance obligation
by transferring a promised good or service to the customer, which is when the
customer obtains control of the good or service. A performance obligation may
be satisfied at a point in time or over time. The amount of revenue recognised is
the amount allocated to the satisfied performance obligation.

Service income

Revenue from services is recognised when the services are rendered and upon
customers’ acceptance.

Subscription

Revenue from subscription fee is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
term of the membership.

Rental income

Rental income from operating lease (net of any incentive given to the lesses) is
recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Donations

Revenue from donations is recognised when received.
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Unique Entity No: S685S0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

214

215

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Sport council grants

Sports council grants are recognised at their fair value when there is reasonable
assurance that the grants will be received and all attaching conditions will be
complied with. When the grant relates to an expenditure item, is it recognised in
the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income over the periods
necessary to match them on a systematic basis, to the costs, which it is intended
to compensate. Where the grants relate to an asset, the fair value is credited to a
deferred income account and is released to the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income over the expected useful life of the relevant asset
by equal annual instalments.

Taxes

a) Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authority. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that
the tax relates to items recognised outside profit or loss, either in other
comprehensive income or direcily in equity. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate.

b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences
at the end of the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current income tax assets against current

income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.
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2, Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.15 Taxes (Continued)
c¢) Goods and services tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST
except:

. where the GST incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not
recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case the GST is
recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of
the expense item as applicable; and

e receivables and payables that are stated with the amount of GST
included.’

e  The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to the taxation
authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the statement
of financial position.

2.16 Leases

The Federation assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains,
a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

a) As lessee

The Federation applies a single recognition and measurement approach for
all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The
Federation recognises lease liabilities representing the obligations to make
lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the
underlying leased assets.

Right-of-use assets

The Federation recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of
the lease (i.e. the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use
assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.
The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or
before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-
use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the
lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets.
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2, Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.16 Leases (Continued)
a) As lessee (Continued)

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Federation at the end of the
lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation
is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset. The right-of-use
assets are also subject to impairment. The accounting policy for impairment
is disclosed in Note 2.7.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Federation recognises lease
liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over
the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in-
substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable
lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to
be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include
the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by
the Federation and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease term reflects the Federation exercising the option to terminate.
Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are
recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in
the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Federation uses its
incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the
interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the
commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the
accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition,
the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification,
a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g. changes to
future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to
determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option
to purchase the underlying asset.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Federation applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its
short-term leases of machinery (i.e. those leases that have a lease term of
12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a
purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition
exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be low value.
Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low value assets are
recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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2, Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
2.16 Leases (Continued)
b) As lessor

Leases in which the Federation does not transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are classified as operating
leases. Rental income arising from operating leases on the Federation’'s
investment properties is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease
terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating
lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised
over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents
are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

3. Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of the Federation's financial statements requires management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at
the end of each reporting period. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of
the asset or liability affected in the future periods.

3.1 Judgments made in applying accounting policies

The management is of the opinion that there are no significant judgements made
in applying accounting estimates and policies that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year.

3.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period are discussed below. The
Federation based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when
the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions
about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising beyond the control of the Federation. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The useful life of an item of plant and equipment is estimated at the time the
asset is acquired and is based on historical experience with similar assets and
takes into account anticipated technological or other changes. If changes occur
more rapidly than anticipated or the asset experiences unexpected level of
wear and tear, the useful life will be adjusted accordingly. The carrying amount
of the Federation's property, plant and equipment as at 31 March 2021 was
$$203,283 (31 March 2020: S$304,387) (Note 10).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

4. Donations (tax deductible)
2021 2020 2020 2020
S$ S$ S$ S$
Unrestricted Unrestricted Restricted Total
Donations
(tax deductible) - 1,000 113,500 114,500
5. Income collected
2021 2020
S$ S$
Income collected from members 1,350 10,050
Income collected from non-members - 303,369
1,350 313,419
6. Other income
2021 2020
S$ S$
Caiqging income 6,028 19,300
Interest income 3,710 -
Jobs Support Scheme 92,767 -
Major Games Award - 10,000
Performance income - 6,000
River Hong Bao income 1,000 16,000
Wage credit scheme 5,552 3,082
Others 5,429 7,321
114,486 61,703
23
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75 Surplus/(Deficit) before tax

Surplus/(Deficit) before tax has been arrived at after charging:

2021 2020
S$ S$
Expenses incurred for activities for the year 40,903 577,804
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 101,104 101,104
Maintenance fee for common area 14,175 16,050
Coach salaries and bonus 223,150 232,534
Staff salaries and bonus 166,504 179,492
CPF and FWL 52,930 57,045
Rental 4,612 4,969
8. Income tax expense
2021 2020
S$ S$
Surplus/(Deficit) before income tax 1,381,803 (5,510)
Tax at 17% (2020: 17%) 234,907 (937)
Effect of:
- Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 17,188 17,188
- Income not subject (244,800) -
- Utilisation of previously unabsorbed losses (7,295) (16,251)

The Federation has unabsorbed losses approximately amounting to $$202,314 (2020:
S$245,221), available for offsetting against future taxable profits. The deferred tax
benefits arising are S$34,394 (2020: S$41,688). The realisation of the deferred tax
benefit is available for unlimited period subject to there being no substantial change in
ordinary members with a voting right of the Federation as required by the provision of

the Singapore Income Tax Act.
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9. Subsidy received from Sport Singapore
2021 2020 2020 2020
S$ S$ S$ S$
Unrestricted Unrestricted Restricted Total
Subsidy received from
Sport Singapore 656,406 964,603 113,500 1,078,103
Less: Refundable
unutilised subsidy
from Sport
Singapore (235,263) (252,311) - (252,311)
421,143 712,292 113,500 825,792
10. Property, plant and equipment
Furniture
Leasehold and other
property Computers equipment Total
S$ S$ S$ S$
Cost
At 01.04.2019 2,022,076 1,150 439,105 2,462,331
Disposals - (1,150) (129,139) (130,289)
At 31.03.2020, 01.04.2020
and 31.03.2021 2,022,076 - 309,966 2,332,042
Accumulated depreciation
At 01.04.2019 1,617,664 1,150 438,026 2,056,840
Depreciation 101,104 - - 101,104
Disposals = {1,150) (129,139) (130,289)
At 31.03.2020 and
01.04.2020 1,718,768 - 308,887 2,027,655
Depreciation 101,104 - - 101,104
At 31.03.2021 1,819,872 - 308,887 2,128,759
Carrying amount
At 31.03.2020 303,308 - 1,079 304,387
At 31.03.2021 202,204 o 1,079 203,283
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11.

12.

Investment properties

At the beginning of year
Change in fair value
At the end of year

Statement of profit or loss

Rental income from investment properties

Direct operating expenses arising from
investment properties

2021 2020
S$ S$
10,400,000 10,400,000
1,440,000 -
11,840,000 10,400,000
2021 2020
S$ S$
218,600 205,800
(84,108) (84,108)

The fair value of the Federation’s investment properties was derived using the sales
comparison approach, i.e., the most recent and relevant transactions. The most
significant input on this valuation is the selling price per square foot.

The Federation has investment properties legally held in trust and registered in the
names of Ang Mong Seng, Tan Hong Huat, Ong Ah Heng, Tang Guan Seng and
Chang Ham Chwee amounting to S$11,840,000 (2020: S$10,400,000) respectively.

At the reporting date, the details of the Federation’s investment properties are as

follows:

Location

8 units at 88 Tanjong Katong Road

Trade and other receivables

Other receivables

Deposit
Prepayment

26

Description

Condominium units

2021
S$

12,580
5,690
9,770

28,040

Tenure

Freehold

2020
S$

30,010
7,760
6,780

44,550
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13.

14,

15.

16.

Cash and cash equivalents

2021 2020
S$ S$
Cash at bank 878,586 837,916
Fixed deposit 203,710 200,000
1,082,296 1,037,916

The fixed deposits are placed with the bank for a period of 12 months, and earns
interest of 0.80% per annum (2020: 1.85% per annum).

Building fund
2021 2020
S$ S$
1 April 308,740 411,651
Amortisation of building fund (102,911) (102,911)
31 March 205,829 308,740
Restricted fund surplus
Restricted
fund
surplus
S$
Balance at 01.04.2019 =
One Team Singapore Fund donation 113,500
Matching grants 113,500
Balance 31.03.2020, 01.04.2020 and 31.03.2021 227,000

The One Team Singapore Fund donation is raised to be used for the Federation’'s
activities relating to high performance development. It offers matching grants from the
Government for donations channelled towards supporting high performance
development.

Reserve policy
The Federation has approved a reserve policy. The Federation carries out annual
reviews on the amount of reserves that are required to ensure that these are adequate

to fulfil the Federation’s continuing obligations which will sustain the Federation for the
duration of one year.
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17.

18.

19.

Other payables

2021 2020

S$ S$
Other payables 65,754 63,081
Accruals for operating expenses 259,275 294,040
Amounts received in advance 19,600 17,500
Rental deposits 37,400 33,400
Spex tag disbursements 18,600 7,645
400,629 415,666

Lease commitments - as lessor

The Federation leases its investment properties (Note 11) under non-cancellable
leases agreements. Theses leases are negotiated for terms ranging from one to two
year. The terms of the leases also require the tenants to pay a security deposit.

The future minimum rental receivables under non-cancellable leases contracted for at

the reporting date are follows:

2021 2020
S$ S$
Not later than one year 186,775 150,500
Later than one but not later than five financial years 51,750 57,550
238,525 208,050

Significant related party transactions

Related party transactions

During the financial year, the Federation had transactions with related parties on

terms agreed between the parties as follows:

2021
S$

Transaction with Management Commitiee
Other income received from committee members .
Allowances paid to committee members -
Expenses incurred on behalf of the Federation

by committee members -

2020
S$

4,200
29,830

16,945
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19.

20.

Significant related party transactions (Continued)

Remuneration paid to Management Committee

During the current and previous financial years none of the members of the
Management Committee was paid any remuneration nor given any benefits.

Financial risk management

The Federation is exposed to financial risks arising from its operations and the use of
financial instruments. The key financial risks included market risk (including currency
risk, interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk, liquidity risk and capital risk. The
committee members carried out their financial risk management in accordance with
established policies and procedures.

The following sections provide the Federation's exposure to the above-mentioned
financial risks and the objectives, policies and processes for the management of
these risks.

(a) Market risk
(i) Currency risk

The Federation’s business operations are not exposed to significant foreign
currency risk as all the business activities are denominated in Singapore
dollar.

(ii) Interest rate risk

The interest rate risk exposure arises mainly from changes in floating interest
rate. The Federation is not exposed to the significant interest rate risk as it
does not have any significant interest-bearing assets or liabilities.

(iii) Price risk
The Federation is not exposed to price risk as it does not hold any listed
securities.
(b) Credit risk

Credit risk is a risk of loss that may arise on outstanding financial instruments
should a counterpart default on its obligations. The Federation's exposures to
credit risk arise primarily from trade and other receivables.

The Federation’s objective is to seek continual revenue growth while minimising
losses incurred due to increase in credit risk exposure. The Federation trades
with all third parties but will only provide credit terms upon approval of the
management. The receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis with
the result that the Federation’s exposure to bed debts is not significant.
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20.

21.

Financial risk management (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Credit risk (Continued)

Exposure to credit risk

At the reporting date, the Federation’s maximum exposure to credit risk is
represented by the carrying value of each class of financial assets recognised in
the statement of financial position.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Federation will encounter difficulty in meeting
financial obligation due to shortage of funds. The Federation's exposure to
liquidity risk arises primarily from mismatches of collections and payments timing.
The Federation’s objective is to maintain a balance between funding through
business and flexibility through the use of stand-by credit facilities.

The Federation’s liquidity risk management policy is to maintain sufficient liquid
financial assets and facilities through stand-by credit facilities to pay for liabilities
that are due in the next twelve months.

Capital risk

The Federation’s objectives when managing funds are to ensure that the
Federation is adequately funded and to maintain an optimal fund structure by
raising-fund activities when necessary.

Financial instruments by category

At the reporting date, the aggregate carrying amounts of financial assets at amortised
cost and financial liabilities at amortised cost were as follows:

2021 2020
S$ S$

Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Trade and other receivables (Note 12) 15,689 33,894
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 13) 1,082,296 1,037,916
Total financial assets measured at amortised cost 1,097,985 1,071,810
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Other payables (Note 17) 400,100 414,000
Total financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 400,100 414,000
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22.

23.

24

Fair values

The fair value of a financial instrument is the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged or settled between knowledgeable and willing parties in an arm’s length
transaction.

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables and other payables approximate
their respective fair values either due to the relatively short-term maturity of these
financial instruments or that the effect of discounting is not significant. The Federation
does not have any financial assets or liabilities carried at fair values at the reporting
date.

Fund management

The Federation’s objectives when managing funds are to safeguard the Federation's
ability to continue as a going concern, to support the Federation’s stability and growth
and to provide funds for the purpose of strengthening the Federation's risk
management capability. The Federation actively and regularly reviews and manages its
funds to ensure optimal structure taking into consideration the future requirements of
the Federation and funds efficiency, prevailing and projected profitability, projected
operating cash flows, projected capital expenditures and projected strategic investment
opportunities.

The capital structure of the Federation consists of accumulated funds as shown in the
statement of financial position. The Federation’s overall strategy remained unchanged
from 2019.

The Federation is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirement for the
financial years ended 31 March 2021 and 2020.

In accordance with Article 58 of the Constitution, in the event of the Federation being
dissolved in accordance with Article 57, all debts and liabilities legally incurred on
behalf of the Federation shall be fully discharged. The remaining funds shall be
distributed to other charities or Institutions of a Public Character (IPCs) approved under
the Charities Act.

Authorisation of financial statements for issue
The financial statements for the financial year ended 31 March 2021 were authorised

for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Committee Members of the
Federation on the date of the Management Committee’s Statement.
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Expect quieter

CNY with

curbs on lion,
dragon dances

Dragon dances cancelled while lion dances banned in
placeslike coffee shops, markets and neighbourhoods

Ang Qing
andNg WeiKai

There will be fewer dancing ani-
mals to welcome the Year of the
Ox.

Dragon dances are cancelled
and lion dancers cannot perform
at many public spaces this year
due to Covid-19 restrictions,

These are among stricter infec-
ton control measures for lion
dance troupes this Chinese New
Year, the Singapore Wushu
Dragon and Lion Dance Federa-
ton announced on Sunday.

Thenational organisation over-
sees the promotion of dragon
and lon dance activitles, and is-
sues the permits for “caiging” ac-
tivities

Businesses and home owners
traditionally invite lon or dragon
dance troupes to perform the cal
qing (phucking of greens, usually
a head of lertuce) ritual on their
premises for good luck and for-
tune,

However, the performances
and the accompanying clashing
of cymbals and beating of drums
will be absent this year from cof-
fee shops, food centres and mar-
kets, as well as all homes and resi-
dential areas, to prevent crowds
from congregating in public.

The number of performers is
also capped at eight this year,
which rules out dragon dances as
they usually require more per-
formers. All performers must
also wear masks, except for those
controlling the head and the tail
duning the performance.

Troupes will also have to do
more paperwork, such as submit-
ting daily schedules to the police
through the federation, Acalging
permit for 16 days costs $50 this
year, down from 3150 last year,
hefore goods and services tax.

Performances adhering to so-
cial distancing rules can continue
in offices, factories, hotels, tem-
ples and shops in mega shopping
centres,

Explaining why some larger
venues such as temples are al-
lowed to continue to host lion
dance troupes, federation presi-
dent Ang Mong Seng said: “The
Idea for cai qing this year is a
‘private’ event with no customers
or patrons.”

No mare than 50 people are al-
lowed at these venues, and they
must observe the bm safe distanc-
ingrule,

Despite a more subdued atmos-
phere this Chinese New Year, es-
tablishment owners say they un-
derstand the need for the new
rules,

“We agree with the restrictions
as we also do not want large
crowds to gather," said Mr Hong
Poh Hin, vice-chairman of the
Foochow Coffee Restaurant and
Bar Merchants  Assoclations,
which represents over 400 cof-
fee shopsin Singapore,

Troupes are expecting huge de-
creases inrevenue this year,

Mr Chan Yan Wen, the 26-year-
old leader of the Nam Feng Lion
Dance Training Centre, esti-
mates that takings will drop by
$20,000 to $30,000, as most of
his regular customers are home
owners and nelghbourhood busi-
NESSes,

Some, like Mr Paxson Chiang's
troupe, have decided not to per-
formthisyear.

"Everyone Is frustrated but we
have no choice - a lot of cus-
tomers are dropping out and say-
ing it is too much trouble,” said
theleader of Fei Jlang Dragon and
Lion Dance Asts Sparts,

“What | don’t understand s
how lion dances will be allowed
in shopping malls but not coffee
shops when the crowds in shop-
ping malls are so big,” he added.

For Mr Chiang, 43, this will be
the first year since he was 13
vears old that he will not be per-
forming.

aging@sph com.sg
ngwekai@sph.com sg
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Everyoneis
frustrated but

we have no choice -
alotof customers
aredropping out
and sayingitis

too much trouble.

b4

MR PAXSON CHIANG, leader of Fai
Jiang Dragon and Lion Dance Arts
Sparts onnot performing this year
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1. 23 Oct 2020 - https://www.8world.com/news/singapore/article/singapore-lion-dance-1289026 (Performance

activities to reduce revenue to zero. Lion Dance Troupes maintain operations with savings);

2. 16 Jan 2021 - https://www.8world.com/vodcasts/news/cny-cai-ging-activity-limited-to-office-buildings-

1366411 (Caiqing activities limited to office buildings.
3. 17 Jan 2021 - https://www.8world.com/news/singapore/article/lunar-new-year-dragon-dance-1367506

Lion Dance Troupes to apply to the authorities);

(Caiging team limited to eight people. Lion Dancing is strictly prohibited in neighbourhood shops);
4, 5 Feb 2021 - https://www.8world.com/vodcasts/episode/full/frontline-lion-dance-1386261 (Front-line | Lion

Dance finally allowed. Troupe members’ strength dropped?);

5. 7 Feb 2021 - https://www.8world.com/news/singapore/article/cny-lion-dance-demand-affected-by-the-covid-

19-situation-1387306 (Lion Dance activities affected by COVID outbreak. Adjust business model for survival);

6. 7 Feb 2021 - https://www.channelnewsasia.com/news/singapore/lion-dance-troupes-expect-huge-hit-due-to-

covid-19-restrictions-14133212 CNA - Lion dance troupes expect huge hit due to COVID-19 restrictions;

7. 7 Feb 2021 - https://www.todayonline.com/singapore/chinese-new-year-set-be-muted-lion-dance-troupes-see-

bookings-plummet Today - Chinese New Year set to be muted as lion dance troupes see bookings plummet;

8. 13 Feb 2021 - https://www.8world.com/news/singapore/article/cny-lion-dance-1392646 (Affected by COVID

outbreak. Lion Dance activities reduced sharply by 70%);

9. 13 Feb 2021 - https://www.straitstimes.com/singapore/troupes-keep-lions-dancing-through-covid-restrictions-

in-singapore Troupes keep lions dancing through Covid restrictions in Singapore; and

10. 15 Feb 2021 - https://www.straitstimes.com/singapore/lion-dance-troupes-keep-shows-going-but-on-smaller-

scale The Straits Times - Lion dance troupes keep shows going but on smaller scale

* Ctrl + Click to view
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